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Savitribai Phule Pune Universi
j e-Tender Notice for Supply of White Printing

Lﬁg,
Savitribai Phule Pune University invitcs online ¢
Dealer / Distributor for White Printing
23" = 36" of 60 GSM, 16 kgs ream with
42 Metric Tonne and Drawing Paper in size - 22" »
of 100 GSM, 21.3 kgs ream with 12 Meuric Tonne.
necessary Tender Form and details of Terms and Conditions
are available on Websitc www.mahatenders.gov.in and

Paper and Engineering Drawing Paper

-Tenders

30"
The

Dr. Prafulla A, Pawar

Registrar

g Date : 30/06/2022
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MNational Centre for Radio ﬁEtl‘ﬂFﬂ'h'}"EiﬂE
TATA INSTITUTE OF FUNDAMENTAL RESEARCH
Savitribai Phule Pune University Campus, Ganeshkhind, Pune - 411 007,

TENDER NOTICE NO. 03/2022-2023
Sealed bids are invited in Two Part for Supply and fixing of WPC doors at I
various Residentlal Quarters at NCRA-TIFR Housing Colony, Savilribal
Fhule Pune University Campus, Ganeshkhind, Pune-411007.
For datails and downloading the tender document please visit our website:
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We further state that,

follows :
Accounting Standard No.
2
5
9
17
22
29

March, 2022

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of “SUVARNAYUG SAHAKARI
BANKLTD. PUNE" as at 31st March 2022 and also the Profit & Loss Account for the
vear ended on that date annexed hereto in which are incorporated the returns of
20branchas & two extansion counter audited by us. Thesa financial staterments are
the responsibility of the Bank's Management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in India (IGAAP). Those standards require that, we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance, about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatements. An audit includes examining on test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Financial Statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statements presentation. We believe that, our audit provides a reasonable basis for

Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with
prescribed forms under the Co-operativeSocieties Act, 1960 and Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) and are in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a) Accounting of cerlain income on cash basis is not in accordance with Accounting
Standards No. 9 on Revenue Recognition issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The quantum of such income has not been ascertained, for
this Refer to Notes on Significant Accounting Policias.

b) Disclosures as required by Accounting Standards prescribed by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India are reported herewith.

Subjectto above, we report that :

1) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

2) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Law, MCS Act and
Rules and Bye-Laws of the Bank, have been kept by the bank, so far as appears
from our examination of those books,

3) In our opinion and according to the information given to us, there has been no
material impropriety and irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of
moaney due to the Bank which has come to our notice.

4) The Balance Sheet and profit and loss account dealt with by this report are in the
agreement with the books of the accounts and are drawn in conformity with the
law, except as otherwise stated.

5) The transactions of the bank which has come to our notice have been within the
competence of the Bank.

Subjectto commentsin PartA, B, C & Separate Annexure-l of our report.

The Bank had not complied with the requirement of disclosing required information
on mandatory accounting standard issued by ICAl and as applicable to Bank as

Particulars

Valuation of Inventories

Prior period items &Change in Accounting Policies.
Revenue Recognition

Segment Reporting

Accounting for Taxes on incomea

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assels,

6) Subjecttoour comments and observations contained in the Audit Memorandum,
in our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the said accounts read together with the notes thereon
give a true and fair view and are in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India :

a) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of the affairs of the Bank as at 31st

b) In case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date.
7) The Bank is awarded audit classification "A” under the CAMELS rating systems
of the Co-operative Department.

SMS e

FPlace ; PUNE For M/s Gund Gawade & co.
Date : 29.06.2022 Chartered Accountants
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PUBLIC NOTICE

SUB: TRANSFER OF FLAT/OFFICE/SHOP/GODOWN/BASEMENT ETC.

It is notified for the information of the General public that the following applicants / persons have given notice Under Section 81 (1) Cantt. Act 2006 for
making changes in the Assessment Register for taxation purpose only. Pune Cantoenment Board will not be liable in case of any dispute regarding
title of the said flat/shop/Office/ store etc. The changes do not confer any rights in the title interest on Land / Property. Further it does not amount to
regularization of unauthorized construction/encroachment and / or change in purpose if any in the subject property. The Pune Cantonment Board has right to
take action under existing laws against unauthorized constructions/encroachment change in purpose of usage of property & any other violations.

No | application | Tenure of land GLR

or |Dateof House No. ! Property No. / MName of HOR as per Name of Present

Assessee as per
Assessment Reqister

Mame of Persons 1o be
Recorded in Assessment
Register.

Mode of Transfer

108 Sagar Darshan Co-op|PV. Mahadkar 2. Shri
HsgSoc Litd, 926 Synagogue|Suhas Pandurang

Street, Pune Mahadkar 3. Shri Anil
Pandurang Mahadkar

1 |15.6.22 Sy.No, 3801703 (Old Grant)|M's Ameva Builders Milesh M Sanghavi  |Mr Sameer Lalit Chadha Deed of Assignment regd at HVL 10 at Sr
Owned by Cenfral Gowvt.) Shop|Private Lid Mr Asgar Manzar Khan No, 3376/2012 dt 21.3.2012, Adhar
MNo. 41 East Street Galleria, 2421 Card, Pan Card, Affidavit dt 20.10.2021
G.T. Road, Pune,

2 (20622 Sy.No. 390/242 (Old Grant)|M/s PV. Mahadkarand |Miss Anne Lewis Mr Jay Eric Adshead Deed of Assignment regd at HVL 23 at sr
Owned by Central Govt.  Flat No.| sons by its partners 1. Mr. Mrs Lavina Jay Adshead no. 793072022 dt 7.4.2022, SOC NOC,

Shara Cerfificate

3 12622 Sv.No. 248 (Old Grant) Owned by| M/s Vijay Enterprise by its [Maya G Admani
Central Govt.} Flat No. 213 Clover| partners : 1.Chandrakant
Centre Co-Op HsgSoc Ltd 7| Mulchand Shah 2.
Moledina Road, Abdulla Hasanalli Tapia &
3. Jayantilal Lalji Mistri

Ronald John Rosario
Dolly Ronald Rosario

S0C NOC, Share Certificate, Transfer
Deed regd at HVL 20 at sr no 1627/2007
dt 17.2.2007, Sale Deed Regd at HVL 2
at srno 6281997 dt 5.2.1997, Affidavit dt
28.11.2018, Search report dt 23.11.2018

Ltd, 2418 G.T. Road, Fune 1 share

11.1. Dosabhai Jehangir
Minwalla 2. Manijeh
Rustom Munshi 3. Mehra
Sheriar Bhada %
undivided Share

4 |17.622 Sy.No. 380/1708 (Old Grant)|| 1. Shri Soli Thanawala |Smt. Venitta M,
Owned by Central Gowl. Shop no.| 2. Arnavaz Phiroze Desouza And Other
15 Thacker House Co-Op HsgSoc| Bodhanwalla ¥ undivided

Mr Farckh Sorab Irani
Mrs Farnda Sorab Irani

Deed of Assignmeant regd at HYL 11 at Sr
684772021 dt 7.4.2021, S0OC Noc, Share
Certificate

5 |1486.22 Sy.No. 390/2682 (Old Grant)
Owned by Cenftral Govt.) Shop|Patanwala

. Sara Abbasbhai|MrShamlal Bhagirath

Maheshwari

Mo. 1and 2 May Fair Grace Co-Op|ii,1. Sherior Behram Irani [Jaikishan Bhagirath
HsgSoc Ltd, 2158 New|2. Noshir Behram Irani|Bhutada
Maodikhana, Pune MNo.2 Minor by guardian|MNarayandas
Jamshet Behram Irani Bhagirath Bhutada

Govind Bhagirath
Bhutada

Mr Shamlal Maheshwari
alias Bhutada

Deed of Release regd at HVL 23 at Sr
No. 19690/ 2021 SOC MNOC, Share
Certificate

6 (15622 Flat No. 101, Vasupujyal-
Apartment, Sy no. 17 APlot No. 25
Fatimanagar, Pune (Collector
Land)

Sheela R Shah

Mrs Priva Atul Kshirsagar
Mr Atul Pralhad Kshirsagar

Affidavit dt 13.6.2022, Adhar Card, Pan
Card, Apartment Deed

T |13.6.22 Flat No. 33, Parekh Tower, Sy no.| -
17 A Plot Mo, 15 and 24
Fatimanagar, Pune (Collector
Land)

Batul Mohsin Magar

Maushad Mohsin Magar

Will regd at HVL 10 at 1015/2015 dt
28.1.2015, Death Certificate of Batul
Magar, Mohsin Magar, Affidavit dt
18.11.2021, SOC NOC, Share
Cerlificate

DATE: 29/06/2022

Any person having any objection / claim against the proposed changes are required to submit his / her objection in writing within 15 days from
publication of this notice along with documentary evidence in support of their objection / claim. In case no such claim / objection is received, necessary
changes as specified above will be carried out in the Assessment Register & no further claim will be entertained.

Sdixxx
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PUNE CANTONMENT BOARD
(SUBRAT PAL)
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-l"b BF UTILITIES LIMITED
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Regd, Of.: Mundhwa, Pune Cantonment, Pune-411036
CIN : L40108PN2000PLCO015323

Extract of Statement of Audited Consolidated Financial Results for the

o0 =] @

Quarter and Year Ended 31 March, 2022 (% in Lakhs)
gr Quarter Ended | Year Ended | Year Ended
e Particulars | 310372022 | 3110312022 | 31103/2021 |
; {Audited) | (Audited) | (Audited)

1 | Total Income from operations 1873083 5342080 3038670
2 | MetProfit/ (Loss ) forthe period (before tax and exceptional items) 429993 10308.46) (2.005.35)
3 |MetProfit/ {Loss) forthe period before tax (afler exceptional items) 4299931 10308.46] (2,005.35)
4 | Met Prefit/ (Loss) for the period after tax (after exceptional items) o, 840 .44 B313.50] (2,208.38)
5 | Total Comprehensive income for the periad [Comprising Profit/ {Loss) 4,045.35 803233 (2,09483)

for the pencd (after lax) and other Comprehansive Income {after Lax)]

Equity Share Capital 1,883.38| 1,B83.38 1,883.38
Gther Equity { Including Non Controlling Interast) 5.308.45 3,30845]) (4.223.89)
Earning Per Share (of Rs. 5/-each - not annualised)

Basic; 567 13.49 (0.66)
Dhilufed ; h.67 13.49 {066

Mote : The above is an extract of the detailed format of Audited Financial Results filed with the Stock Exchanges undaer
Fegulations 33 of the SEEBI (Listing and other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The full format of the
CQuarterdy / Annual Audited Financial Results are available on wwaw nseindia.com, www.bseindia.com and on the

companty website www.bfutiiiies.com. For BF Utilities Limited
B S Mitkari

Place : Pune Director

Date : 28" June, 2022 DIN : 03632549
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SHRI SOMESHWAR SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD.,

Someshwarnagar, Taluka-Baramati, Disi-F'une_. Maharashtra - 412 306
lelephone : (02112) 282150/ 282476/285477/282412 Email : someshwarsakhar@gmail.com

Rafl. Mo < SSSSKLE Tendar 241,/ 2022-23 Data : 290652022
E-Tender Notice

E-Tenders are invited from experienced, bonafide, indigenous/overseas manufacturers and/or their authorized
reprasantatives on turnkey basis for Design, Engineering, manufacturing, supply, erection and commissioning
for the following packages, for 18 MW Cogeneration Project (Expansion from 18 MW to 36 MW),

Sr. Mame of Packages Estimated Cost Time Tender Fee[Rs.) E.M.D.

Mo. | {Rs.) Excl. of GST. Limit -Incl. of GST. (Rs.)

1 Steam Generator & Auxiliaries 46,00,00,000/- 12 Months 28500/- 23,00,000/-

2 Turbo Generator & Auxiliaries 17.50,00,000/- 12 Months 11800/- 8,50,000/-
Terms & Conditions: 1.0 Qualification requiremants: 1.1 Boiler & Auxiliaries:

1.1.1 The Bidder should have produced Steam Generators (for any tusl) of capacity 100TPH or higher with outlet
steam parameters of 87ata and 515deq.C or higher. And should have sold minimum of 2 units of the said
capacity and parameters which have been satisfactorily operated for at least 2 years.

1.1.2 The Biddershould have produced Steam Generators of capacity 100TPH or higher with bagasse firing with
the minirnum of 87 ata and 515 Deq.C steam outlet parameters during the period of last 5 years. The same
Steam Generators should have been in operation satisfactorily for at least 2 years.

1.1.3 The Bidder should have supplied a minimum of 2units of 100 TPH and above capacity (any fuel) Steam
Generators of top Supported Design with Traveling Grates, within a period of last 5 years and same should
have been in oparation satisfactorily.

1.2 TG &Auxiliaries:

1.2.1 The Bidder should have produced Steam Turbines of capacity 18 MW or higher, back pressure, with iniet
steam parameters of 84ata and 510deq.C or higher, during the period of last 5 years and should have been
anld minimum 2 units of sakd capacity which should have baan in operation satisfactorily for at least 2 years.

1.2.2 The bidder/ bidder’s sub-vendor have produced Synchronous Generator of 22.5 MVYA capacity capable of
withstanding the grid voltage and frequency variation of + 10% and + 5% respectively and capable of
continuous operation in an unbalanced system like the Indian Grid from last 5 years and minimum of two
units of the said capacity and parameters which are in operation satisfactorily for at least 2 years.

2.0 Blank Tenders, Tender Documents, Forms, Specifications, Make, Qualification, Information and other
Details etc. can be downloaded from the website eprocurement.synise.com Conditional bids will not be
accepted. Blank Tenders will be availlable online at web site eprocurement.synise.com from 30/06/2022
to 20/07/2022 on the prior payment of tender fee (non-refundable) as mentionad above,

3.0 Allthe bidders should send their technical queries if any in the bid documeants to the consultant and copy to
factory on or betore 07/07/2022 so that the same could be discussed during pre-bid mesating.

4.0 The pre-bid meeting will be held at office of Shri Someshwar SahakariSakhar Karkhana Lid,
Someshwarnagar, Tal- Barmati, Dist - Pune on 08/07/2022 at 10,30 A.M

5.0 Last date of uploading/submission of technical & commercial bid is 27/07/2022 (up to 5.00 pm.). Tender
should be submitted online as per the instructions given in tender document,

6.0 There will not be any technical discussion or classifications sought from the bidders after submission of the
bics, also the bidders are advised to prepare the bids completely in ling with the tender requiremeants
without any commercial or technical deviations.

7.0 For any Technical & Commercial clarification on the tender documents, the bidders should contact factory
and project consultants ; M/s, Avant-Garde Systems and Controls (P) Ltd,, 67-A, Porur - Kundrathur High
Road, Porur, Chennai - 600116. Contact Persons : Mr N. Thilagar Lingam, DGM - Projects,
email id : nthilagarlingami@avani-garde.co.in and Mr. 5. Ashok, Assistant Manager - Projects,
email id : sashoki@avant-garde.co.in and get their points clarified before the submiszion of the bids.

B.0 The Bidders shall furnish unambiguous information, in the appropriate format of the tender, regarding their
qualifications and experience. Mon-compliance will entail disqualification of the bidder.

0.0 SSSKEL will not be responsible for the late receipt of tender document after due date and time of closing of
account of any reazon related tointernet connectivity.

11.  The Bidder should have average yearly financial turnover of Hs.100 crores or more during last 5 years,
certified by the chartered accountant.

12,  Timeis essence of the contract & the work is to be necessarily completed within the specified Time Limit onby.

13. Bidder shall pay the tender fees and EMD through RTGS only to sugar factory’'s bank account, Bank
account details— Axis Bank Ltd, Branch- Baramati, Current A/C. 135010100152594, IFSC Code-
UTIBOODO135.

14, Bidders who remit tender fee and EMD through RTGS should forward written  communication mentioning
RTGS UTR/AeL. number and respective tender work on sugar factory's email and confirm the same.

15.  The bidder would have to carry hard copies of tender document during technical and commercial bid
opening to avoid any difficulties in internet connectivity.

16. Technical and Financial Bid Opening: The date, ime and venue of the Technical Bid Opening and Financial
Bid opening meating will be communicated to the participated bidders.

17.  The Bidder should upload his past expenence certficates, last three years Income Tax Returms, Claarance
Certificates, Turm Over Certificate, Registration Certificates, PAN & GST Registration eto.

18.  With regard to the lechnical acceptability of the bids, the decision of Commissioner of Sugar/State Level
Machinery Purchase Committee/Cogeneration Implementation & Coordination Committes  will be final
and binding to the bidders. Commissioner of Sugar/State Level Machinery Purchase
Committee/Cogeneration Implementation & Coordination Committee reserves the right to accept or reject
tenders without assigning any reason theracf.

R.N.Yadav Anandkumar S.Holkar Purushottam R.Jagtap
Managing director Vice Chairman Chairman
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 ST MARCH 2022 IN FORM A OF THE 11l SCHEDULE

PUNE DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., PUNE

UNDER SECTION 29 OF THE BANKING REGULATION ACT, 1949 { ASAPPLICABLE TO CO-OP. SOCIETIES |}

MUNITIONS INDIA os \ndjy e grEar

LIMITED e
A Govt. of India Enterprise f m

Ministry of Defence ’_ WILHEDE, S
CIN Mo. U29190PN2021G01203505 frarme oy TET WATHT

MNo. MIL/'DIR-OPS/CA-RFRP/ADNVT/22 Dtd. 28/06/2022
NOTICE INVITING RFP FOR
HIRING OF COST AUDITOR
Munitions India Limited, Pune a Government of India
Enterprise, Ministry of Defence, having it s Corporate
Office at 2nd Floor, Nyati Unitree, East Wing,
Yerwada, Pune-411006 invites offer for hiring of Cost
Auditor for MIL for FY 2022-23 as per RFP No.

MIL/FIN/RFP/ Cost Auditor/2022-23, Dtd.
24/06/2022. The RFP documents are available in
Central Public Procurement Portal
(https:/feprocure.gov.in)  vide Tender ID

2022 DoDP_666755_ 1 & Tender reference MNo.
MIL/CA-RFP/22 published date 28/06/2022.

Closing date and time for submission of bid at MIL:
05/07/2022 at 14.30 Hrs.

Tender Opening Date and Time (for Technical Bid):
05/07/2022 at 15.00 Hrs.

The interesed bidders are requested to carefully read

the detailed RFP document and submit their offers

accordingly. Seal & Sd/-

P. K. SAMAL,

Works Manager

For Munitions India Ltd.,

Contact No. 020-67080419/434

Form No, 14
[See Regulation 33{2)]
By Regd. A/D, Dasti failing which by publication

Office of the Recovery Officer-l/l|
Debts Recovery Tribunal Pune

Unit Mo. 307 to 310, 3™ Floor, Kakade Biz lcon Bullding,
Shivaji Magar, Puna-411005.
DEMAND NOTICE
Notice Under sections 25 to 28 of the Recovery of Debts &
Bankruptcy Act, 1993 and Rule 2 of Second Schedule to the
Income Tax Act, 1961

RCM18/2020 20612022
Punjab Mational Bank (Erstwhile Oriental Bank of Commerce)
Versus
Mr. Sourabh Bhivaji Tagare

Ta,

(CD1) Mr. Sourabh Bhivajl Tagare,

At Post Hotgi, Tal. South Solapur, Dist. Solapur-413215.

This is to notify that as per the Recovery Certificale
issuedin Pursuance of orders passed by the Presiding Officar, Debis
Recovery Tribunal Pune in OA2T 2018 anamountof Rs. 17,774,667 .00
(Rupees Seventeen Lakhs Seventy Four Thousand Six Hundred Sixty
Seven Only) along cost expenses and future interest @@ 11.25 % simple
interest p.a. from 2072017 till realization and Costs of Rs. 46,255.00
(Rs. Forty Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Five Only) has become
due against you {Fully).

2. You are hereby direcled lo pay the abova sum within 15 days of the
recaipl of the Notice, failling which the recovery shall be made in
accordance with the Recovery of Debts Due fo Banks and Financial
Institutions Act, 1993 and Rule there under

3. You are hareby orderad to declare on an affidavit the particulars of
yours assals onor balora the next dale of haaring.

4. You are hereby ordered to appear before the undersigned on
29/08/2022 at 10.30 a.m. for further proceedings.

5. Inaddition to the sum aforesaid, you will also be liable to pay:

(a) Such Interest as is payable for the period commencing
immediately after this notice of the certificate/execution
proceadings.

{b) All costs, charges and expenses incumed in respect of the
service of this notice and warrants and other processes and all
other proceedings taken for recovering the amount due,

Givenunder my hand and saal of the Trbunal. on this date - 22/06/2022.

- (. J. Satbhai)
- Recovery Officer-l

Debts Recovery Tribunal, Pune
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1.04,56,77,163.90

1) Other Contingent

Rs.1,22,22 20,336.35

1,22.97 86,881 .35

31/3/2021 CAPITAL & LIABILITIES 31/3/2022 31/3/2021 PROPERTY & ASSETS 31/3/2022
Rs. Is. s, Ps. Hs. Ps.] Rs. Ps. Hs. Ps. | Rs. Ps.
)| CAPITAL 1| casn
1) | Authorised Capital ‘ I hiatid: & with Resérve Bahk.
5,00,00,00,000.00 }{ugﬁm%ﬁu S 5,00,00,00,000.00 St Hank of I,
= i) | Subscribed Capital ] 11,33.42.24.964.36] | State Co-operative Bank & Other Banks 9.43,30,26,074.82
24 47 B0 7000 | a) | Individuals 28,45 57 950,00 i
3,14,32,02,650.00 | b)| Co-operative 3.27.16.86,800.00 2)| BALANCES WITH
Institutions OTHER BANKS
——-| ¢}| State Government | - 3556244750000 000000000 - a} | Current Deposits T
2)| RESERVEFUNDAND | e b) | Savings Bank Deposits ---
OTHER RESERVES V¢ e ¢} | Fixed Deposits e ---
2.0097.23.837.34 | a)| Statutory Reserve 2.15.26.92,663.81
s hj J‘-'Il.g!'ii, Llll IJIri-l] C.1'-::|:|'i1 z 3} MONEY AT f_‘-ﬁLL &
1.53,76,10,212.00 btgl:_-t]mﬂtmn Fund l.6667 3851800} SHORT NOTICE o
cl| Dividend
3,27, 50,000, 00 Equalisation Fund 3.27.50,000.00 N —
1,05.77.20,607.59 | d) | Building Fund 1,06,52,16,607.59 wd Bahisint ool
el | Investment Fluctuation a}| In '[:_":"IT‘{E & q"’“’
15,54,17.650.07 Fund 17.54,17.650.07 (Tiiovt. Securitie
10,80,220.00 | fi | Charity Fund 3997 220.00 Face value Rs.23,62.87.20,000.00
4,79.747.74 | g} | Capital Reserve 4,79.747.74 18,67,56,74,405.001 Market Value Rs, 25.27.99,66,570.00 22.35,99,52.321.00
hy | Weaker Socielies (IDinvesiment in Reserve fund
1,000,000, 00 (0 Rehabilitation Fund 1000, 00,0060, 00 Face value 2,20,00,00,000.00
i) | Weaker Societies Assistance 2 05,62.84.607.00] Market Value 2,33,08,25,000.00 2.15,41,52,181.00
-~ gggﬁégm L:FD'T]? ,::“_"f Proiis 123‘.‘;5:&333 b) | Other Debenture /Bonds
“318.50,542.21 | 1| One Time Setlement Provision 174,48 268,51 ; Soiem A )
5,22,00,000.00 | 1) | 1T Deviopment Fund 5.22,00,000.00 SA0R000Y | | Rarket Al By o BLAG.000.00 F00A0.R00.00
50,00,000.00 | i) | locker risk fund 6000000101 L) alisresin Conperine
m)| Bad & Doubtful Institutions other than
1,27,76,45,642.70 Debts Reserve 1,27.75.98.009.67 10,10,01.450.00 in item (5} below. 10,10,09,750.00
8,25,00,000.00 | n}| Reserve for Other Bad & Doubtful 8.25.00,000.04 d)| Shares of Companies
o) | Bad & Doubtful Reserve 120,000,000 registered under Companies Act. R
B.R1,30,84,000.00 under IT 361 1 VIIA) Scction 10,88,08,31,376.20 e} | Other Investments
24 96 8718100 p)| Revaluation Reserve 18, 72,65 38500 15,635,06,50,000.00 | IFixed Deposit with M.S.C.Bank Lid.. | 28.93,06,50,000.00
36,41, 79,00 q) | Natural Calamities 36.41,796.00 990,44, 71,5380 2)Fixed Deposit with Other Bank R,45.63,34,095.00
9,17,590.00 | 1) | Gold rate fluctuation fund 9.17.590.00] 18.00.06,26,962.59 1 | 86,06.99,970.00 3)Fixed Deposit with Nationalised Banks| 7.15,90,13,293.00
3| PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY
A aaatir 2,00,00,00,00000] | 4)Call Deposit with other bank §0,00,00,000.00
oL ETJ:ET&?EL:L _____ 1.53.91,00,000.000 | S)Agri Credit Stabilisation Fund 1.66.78,00,000.00
by | Primary Agricultural
2,05,207.00 Credit Societies 2,05,207.00 0.00 6)Mutual Fund 0.00
— | ¢} | her Sociehes e 205207 (W) 71997 .89, 11,640,00
4)| DEPOSITS & OTHER 5)| INWNESTMENT OUT
ACCOUNTS OF THE PRINCIPAL
1) | Fixed Deposits SUBSIDIARY STATE
20.46,70,12,442 28 | a) [.ndi\-'nluul:s 18.40.20,71.460.01 PARTNERSHIP FUND
_ -1 b L'mnr'aI‘ ['q-n_p. Banks i - I shares of -
35.74.14.64, 25393 | c) U[hr_:r Societies ; 35993409394y at| Central Co-op. Banks |
42.02.91.29 482 48 2; f‘:&'::‘lﬁ:rﬁﬂnk g 45.64,13.81,032 .66 by | Primary Agricultural
B A ;” Caitial E?::-np_ — PR A 2.05,207.004 Credit Societies 2.05,207.00
3,26,31,39,464.42 | c)| Other Societies 447817840 1 c}| Other Socicties | - 2,05,207.00
3| Current Deposits 6) | ADVANCES
749202855984 | a)| Individuals 6,02 38,98,056.33 i) | Short term loans,cash credits,
63,11,14039 | b)| Central Co-op. Banks 72,30,297.76 overdrafis & balls discounted
34008.37.611.96] c}| Other Socictics 4,38,12.33.8267.06 Of which secured against -
ssseeee | 4} | Money at Call & Short Notice | cccecee 1,13,89 59 73 468 .06 al | Govt, & other
51| BORROWI Nﬂ_ﬂ ----- approved securities ——
1} | From the State Co-op. Bank b) | Other tangible
i) | Short term loans, 53.60.10,12,077.18 securitics 44,16,65.33.364.42
Cash Credit & i _
Orverdratis. c) :.}I;-T]'r. [:japl:rh ,
_____ 1 P - £ e, the advances amount due
4 {D{h:‘thﬁ;ﬁf:’;‘;ﬂ;ﬁ:ﬂ“ LI poroan 10,00.89.03,323.32] | from individuals Rs.97624.15 lacs 11,86.79,06,566.10
s Securities Of the advances amount
----- B)| Other tangible Securities overdue Rs. 10255846 Lacs
12424591, 278,00 | C)y| Co-operative papers 12,99 665, 00, 00000 Considered bad &
by | Medium term loans doubiful of recovery
Of which secured against. Rz 7451.68 lacs.
A) t'.'rm‘t._&_{ other approved i) | Medium term loans
o peeldtmes 00 iEmee Of which secured against -
B}| Other tangible a) | Govt. & other approved
———— securities | e L
Ch| Co-operative papers o 2 e o
¢} | Long term loans b}] Qe tangible
Of which secured 5,29.01,60,659.06 securities 6.24,98.50,446.94
against - | 1,04,60,39. 131460 c)| Co-op, papers 12,11,16,84 208,37
Al Govt. & other Of the advances amount due
- approved securitics - from individuals Rs 9550647 lacs
B)| Orther tangible Of the advances
— securties 1 e amount overdue Rs. 18874.09 lacs
5,51.25,05,5(M. () {_]n Co-op.papers : 11,67.24.55 44700 Considered bad &
it) | From State Bank of India doubtful of recovery Rs.5751.16 lacs
al | Short term loans, jiij| Long term Loans
cash credits & overdrafts ukich sebied sEaiite
Of which secured against - % 3 2ant
Ad] Gove & other a}| Gaovt. & other
i approved seeurities 0 | 0 e approved secufities -
B)| Other tangible k)| Other tangible
- I R6.41.21,624.03 securities. 98.97.33.490.65
by | Medium term loans 28,22, 80,0980 c}| Co-op. Papers 27,7462 862.00
OFf which secured against - Of the advances amount
Adl Govt, & other due from individuals Rs.7128.73 lacs
o approved securiies T Of the advances amount
B) L'Jlthn:r_t:_nmtblc overdue Rs.2982 89: Jacs
= Securities e Considered Bad &
) L“"E_‘ term loans . Doubtful of recovery Rs. 1276.16- lacs
Of which secured against - B 75.66.31.70.938 48
g; g:;;’:l iﬂh‘ﬁwﬂ““l seennes 7)| INTEREST RECEIVABLE
S Securities A Of which overdue
1mi)| From State Government Rs.2,79,20,91,645.05
al | Short term loans, Considered Bad &
C'ash Credit and overdrafis 336,56, T8, 188.45 Doubtful of recovery Rs.-——— 3.92,18.90477.70
Of which secured against 8) | BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING
A)| Govt, & Other approved BILLS FOR COLLECTION
""" Securities o = 43,13, 867,000 AS PER CONTRA 11,32,451.00
~—{ B)| Other tangible Securitics 9)| M.A. SCEME BANKER'S CHEQUE
b} { Medium term loans 2445295572000 | (LB.E) 21,899,00
Of which secured against - 10)| PREMISES
A)| Govt. & other approved ; i
- o 440257972000 | LESS DEPRECIATION 41,10,06,180.00
——— | B}| Other tangible Securities | - 11} FURNITURE & FIXTURES
c)| Long term loans 36,27.07.622.33 LESS DEPRECIATION 39.91,81,510.33
OF which secured against - 12){ ELECTRICAL MACHINERY
A)| Govt. & other approved & EQUIPMENT
— Securities ————- 17.87.37.522.94 LESS DEFRECIATION | 7.46,00.028.74
----- By| Other tangible Securities 13)| COMPUTERS
iv1] Loans from other sources. .y 26,58.54.01,073.14 39.06.73.718.47 LESS DEPRECIATION 18.81.96,502.47
6}| BILLS FOR COLLECTION 14){ OFFICE EQUIPMENT &
N
0.45.90.155.30 | 7}| BRANCH ADJUSTMENT (HO) 3.30.179.45 2.51.73,227.546| LESS I'I'E,ITHLEMTIEI'N 2.79,56,863,.56
8)| OVERDUE INTEREST 15) LIBRARY
2.84,28,44,528.94 RESERVE 3.15,33,51,748.51 11,275.001 ] LESS DEPRECIATION 7716.00
%) | BRANCH ADJUSTMENT 16} VEHICLES
32,056,000 (MLS.C.BANK ) 6185000 376083000 LESS DEPRECIATION 46,08, 66400
14,61, 87.638.31 | 10)] INTEREST PAYAELE 20,8096, 339 41 17y OTHER ASSETS
———— 1 11)| IRT BRANCH ADJUSTMENT eee- 494.74.36,275.78] 81| Sundries 5,65.25.99, 163.52
1.74.91 880.000 b)| Prepad Expenses 1.61,71,169.00
N—— 131} Eja:;?ﬁg;[;::““"”l ES — ?-Ui,ﬂl-ﬂ_‘-.‘l?ﬁ ¢l | Suspense 1.61 _uu,j?_wlgu
92,852, : s Pa A9 65003, = s TEnAEE
24.30.727.41 | b) | Unclaimed Dividends 24 30,727.41 %5 51638 W] Prnking2Btaboosy el T
17.94,19.887.30| ¢ | Suspense 11.12,64,207.50 T
3 EL726.90 | d) | Dreafi Pavable 30,82 599 9
2,35.47,04,649.06 c; Other Linbilities 2,79.87,25.332.01 18§ BRANCH AINUSTMENTS
63278294771 | )| Other provision 60,8192 87671 3,39 Ro,60,746.93 (.00 (M5 C BANK ) .00
Profit & Loss 19| NON BANKING ASSETS
50,23.00.734.41 Profit as per last Balance Sheet 55, 10007, 157,80 ACOUIRED IN
50,22,90,000.00 LESS- Appropriations (=) 55.00,96_000.00 SATISFACTION OF
----- CLAIMS. FEt
10,734.41 Balance of Profit 11,157.80)
ADD ;”;ﬂ'&l‘[:‘}rﬂ;{]‘;;' 200 Contingent as per contra
i _ o = 58.45.933.0 1) Dutstanding guarantees lssued T5.66,545,00
e i SIULIE % L08S SRcoaunt 05,6893, 30502 65,08,14.46082 1 | 04.56.77.163.9 ii) Other Contingent Rs. 122222033635 | 1.22.97 8688135
3| Contingent as per contra
38.45.933.00 1} Outstanding guarantees issued 75,66 545.00

1,58,10,52,32,737.98 TOTAL 1,70,71,65,86,118.26 | 1,58,10,52,32,737.98 TOTAL 1,70,71,65,86,118.26
S.N.WABLE PRATAPSINH CHAVAN RAMESH THORAT SUNIL CHANDERE PROE.D.G.DURGADE
Dy. GEN, MANAGER, ACCTTS. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR VICE-CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN
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PUNE DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANK LTD., PUNE

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2022 IN FORM B OF THE 111 SCHEDULE UNDER SECTION 29 OF
THE BANKING REGULATION ACT1949 ( AS APPLICABLE TO CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES)

31/3/2021 EXPENDITURE

31/3/2022 31/3/2021

INCOME

31/3/2022

Rs. Ps.
556,86 3604407 | 1)

1,08,35,90.257.00 | )
3) | Darectors’ & local committee
members' fees & allowances
4) | Rent taxes insurance

Interest on deposits borrowings etc.
Salaries & allowances & provident fund

21,60,391.00

23.22.23.144.17
8.25,613.50 | 5) | Law Charges

61 | Postage telegram &

telephone charges

lighting etc.

4608731627

14,780.00 | T
4040,15417.50 | §)
9y | Stationery printing and

Auditor's fees

Depreciation on and repairs to property

1,39,56,538.08 advertisement etc,

Rs. Ps.
4041758784 48

1,15,53,15.,534.00

Rs. Ps.
10,62.27.04,353.51

21.81.971.00 3.70,00,040.59

25,81.19,145.67 2,00,000.00
30.08.421.87

4,76,30,825.16
62.00,310.00
4238, 38,646.25 13,76,16,438.74

1,69.97,274.13

Interest & discount

Commission exchange
& brokerage.

Subsidies & donations
Income from non banking
assets & from sale of or

dealing with such assets.

Other receipts.

Rs. Ps.
10.58.96.62,244.54

3,79, 48 36540

1.02,00,000.00

41,65,02,569.26

10} | Loss from sale of or dealing with
non-banking assets.
61,70,01,679.86 | 117 | Other expenditure T0,38.45.494.42
2.27.80,04,233.00 | 12)| Other provisions 2,80,86,13.469.20
55,00.96,423 39 | 13)| Balance of profit 68,68,03,303.02
10,79,75,20,837.84 TOTAL [11.0543,13,179.20 | 10,79,75,20,837.84 TOTAL |11.0543,13,179.20
) ! ¥
S.N.WABLE PRATAPSINH CHAVAN RAMESH THORAT SUNIL CHANDERE PROF.D.G.DURGADE
Dy. GEN, MANAGER, ACCTTS. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR VICE-CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN
Notes on Accounts SO
Rs. in Lacs) (See Section 81 and Rule 69(3))
(e s REPORT OF THE AUDITOR OF CO-OPERATIVE BANK
e = INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
I |Investments - .
: The Members of
A) S5LE Investments The Pune District Central Co-Operative Bank Limited,
|. Permanent category 4B, B ] Road, Pune-411 001
A} Giovt. Securities (HTM) 113371.25 |185201.22 | 1. Report on the Financial Statements as a Statutory Auditor
3 Carrent Catesory We have audited the saccompanving Gnancial statements of THE PUNE DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OPERATIVE BANE LIMITED, PUNE (*The
A 20T . 7 e Bank™), which comprize the Balance Sheet as at 3 131 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear endied 215t
A) Face value of Investments Q48920 | 6093650 | narch 2022, and other explanatory information. The returns of 289 Branches and 4 Extension counters are incorpotated in these financial statements,
Purchase value (Book value ) 9394830 [ 5993982 | 2. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Market value of Investments 10417320 | ea700.90 | Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
3. Other SLE Investments 0.0 0.00 performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Maharashira Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, Banking Regulation Act, 1949
P i : a ! : (AAC 5 ) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, National Bank for Agricultural and Fural Development and Registear of Co-operative
B) Non SLR Investments Societies, Maharashtra (as applicable) and generally accepted accounting principles in India, so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility
1) Mon SLE Bonds (FI, Rated, Listed) S50 00 3500.00 | includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
31 Other Non SLR Investments 110561.03 47114807 | Sivea e and fair view and are free from material misstatements, whether due to frawd or error,
5 ,.: = = T - ielc : 3. Aunditor’s Responsibility
""““ﬂfg S SEECHAEE, LHEIE-Telaiiyes; Crur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the applicable
companies/firms Standards of Anditing issucd by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
in which thev are interested and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether
1 Fod- hﬂ‘ﬂ:l’j 1415.79 1161.59 due to fraud or error.
! ; ; : ; An awdit invelves performing procedures fo obiain audit evidence about the amoeunts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
2} Non fund based {Guarantees, Letter of Credit etc) selected depend on the auditor s judgment, inchuding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
3 | Cost of Deposits - Average cost of Deposits 4. 74% 4.06% | fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemnal condrol relevant (o the banks preparation and fair presentation of the
3 |NPA's - financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
sy _ ; x effectiveness of the Bank's imternal control. An audit also includes effectiveness of the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
A) Gross NPAs IO09LRT | I60Z1.03 | oochnablencss of the accounting cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial staicments.
MNet NPAs URLE .00 | We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion.
%o of Gross NPAs (o Total Advances 4. R2% 4.76% | 4. Basis of Qualified Chpinion
% of Net NPAs to Net Advances {000 0,00 () Mon-Compliances with Accounting Standards:-
S5-A| % of Net NPAs to Net Advances (+) -1612525 | -3070.84 Accounting Standard Remarks
Movement of NPAs - Less () / AS-1 | Disclosure of Accounting Pohicies | The significant accounting policies of the bank are not disclosed as
Excess (+} from Previous Year a part of financial statements.
5-B|Movement of NPAs - Less (-) /Excess (+) AS-2 | Valuationof Inventories Inventories of items of printing and stationery, consumables are not
A) Opening NPA Loans 55717.12 | 39001 .87 taken at the vear end, valued, recorded and disclosed in financial statements.
+ Current year NPA Loan 4925 05 497008 AS-5 | NetProfitor Loss forthe period, Mon-disclosure of Prior Peniod Htems as per this Accounting Standard
Recovery during the current year 2105030 | 799092 _Fr:.r re“ﬂ'ﬁ [Tepm:l-:_:fpd.f_]mnges
Closing NPA Loans 39091.87 | 36021.03 it st s . -
& | Working Fund 1540138.24 403995 66 AS-Y | Revenue Recogmition aj MNon-recognition of revenue m accordance with RBI IRAC Norms :-
= Profitabilite - _— . . Linrealized interest on Mon-Performing Advances recognized during the year
! e i ) i : o = 2 a0 is not reversed to Profit and Loss Account. The impact of the same 1s
(a) 1"“’“?*"" Income a5 a % to working F“"'dﬁ 0. m"‘ ":'q'*"’ Rs 166.77 lakhs. Profit is overstated to this extent. Further, the Bank
(b} Non interest Income as a % to working funds 0.11% 0.33% recognizes interest income on Agricultural advances on Cash/realization basis
{¢) Operating profit 24933.62 | 32325.23 as a policy, the financial impact of this policy i1s not ascertainable.
{d) Operationg Profit as a % to Working Funds 1.62%% 2,300 b} Some income and expenses are recognized on cash basis which is not in
(&Y Met Profit a5 a % to Working Funds accordance with this Accounting Standard.
(Return on Assets) 0.36% 0,49, AS-10 | Property, Plant and Equipment Non-disclosure of Gross Block and Accumulated Depreciation in financial
() Business Per Employee 152345 | 154995 FICTRETHE;
(g} Profit Per Emplovee 412 5 R AS-15 | Employee Benefits The Bank has disclosed following habilitics as Contingent Liabilitics in
B [Praciebens o Annexure-19 of Financial Statements as against its actuarial valuation as on
s _ 11/03/ "
{a) Provisions on NPAs required to be made [R905.91 | 275%0.50 FLN 022 (Rs. In lakhs)
(b} F:tw}s.mu on NPAs actually made 100907.30 [121584.29 Nature AsperAnnex are-19 | Az perﬁctunriﬁﬁ'aluatiun
(¢} Provisions on Standard Asset . Cratuitv 030,73 713536
required to be made 276529 2541 .58 o ]_ = PLTART: OTRE
{d} Provision on Standard Asset actually made 277500 | 277500 ek .m-:,n[ 2 J _ _ et
(e) Provisions required to be made on The presentation of these liabilities s not in accordance with AS-15.
Fluctuation in Investments 0.000) 0000 AS-17 | Segment Reporting Mon disclosure of Segment-wise Reporting in the financial statements
{f) Provisions actually made en Fluctuation AS-18 | Related E"arl:.-' Dhsclosures The Bank has not disclosed the details ol key managerial persons and
in Investments 155418 175418 transactions '-r'i_l:h related parties in accordance with this Accounting Standard as
{2} Provision required to be made in a part of financial statements.
respect of Overdue AS-19 | Accounting for Leases The Bank has not disclosed present and future lease pavments for leases entered
Tt taldeny oo Eorit i A s into by the Bank in accordance with this Accounting Standard as a part of
Gratuity Fund, 31231.49 | 34868.62 _ g e —
{(h} Provident Fund, arrears in Reconciliation AS-22 | Accounting for Taxes on Income :“]_IL:"a?;}k;::;’*‘zqmii:;'-‘;ﬁ?:l:::i‘:l]-_‘;;]:;mg"-’ as at 31st March, 2022, The
of Inter- Branch Account etc. 3146686 | 35183.28 P i i :
(i} Provisions actually made in respect AS-28 | Impairment ol Assels In case of Fixed Assets, bank has not verilied whether impairment of any asset is
of Ov ‘n.*;u:e > 2 ' required as per AS-28,
| =
Fitacmar ki 5 TG e A S AS-29 | Provisions, Contingent Assets a) Mon-disclosure of legal and assessment proceedings along with
Giiit t  Fund : : 00.00 00,00 and Contingent Liabilities demands raised by Income Tax Department in financial statements,
e i : : b Mon-disclosure of legal proceedings pending with Hon. Supreme Court
9 | Movement in provisions--Less (-} / of India towards claim for SBNs of Rs. 2225.10 lakhs, held as cash
Excess (+) from Previous Year -in-hand by the Bank as on Balance Sheet date.
T 2 4 s e 1
) Tomrardp JbAR sl M56,23 {h) The net impact of above observations, to the extent quantifiable, 1s overstatement of Profit by Rs 166.77 lakhs in profit and loss account for
Towards Standard Assets 300,000 -350.00 current year. The accumulated net profit of Rs. 6868.14 lakhs as per Balance Sheet is overstated to that extent.
(¢) Towards Flucation in Investments {¢) There are non-comphiances insome points with Banking Regulation Act, 1949 AACS).
{d)Towards Overdue Interest taken mto Income {d) There are non compliances in some points with Maharashira Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and Rules made there under, and also with Bye-
; . ; Laws ofthe Bank.
J.-'uccnum_ {._i.ml!ujtg.f Fund, Provident Fund and arrears ) 5. ,';;;m ¢~c;:191:inn
in Reconciliation of Inter Branch Account 2036.59 371642 | In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the said accoumts together with the notes thereon,
10 | A) Payment of Insurance Premium to the DICGC, except for the cffect of matters described in Para 6{a) to -[n!:!} of the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, give the information required by the
Dot it e e b 1757 04 1465 .48 Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (A A C.8.) as well as the Maharashira Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashira Co-operative Societies
o ekt b ot 3 Rules 1961, and any other applicable Acts, and or circulars issued by the Registrar, in the manner so required for the bank and except for the effect
Premium actually paid 1253.04 146548 ol matters described in Para 6(a) o0 6(d) of the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, givea true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
I1 | Penally imposed by RBI for any violation No No principles generally accepted in India; N
Penaltv Penalty {a) in the case of the Balance Sheel, ol the state of affairs of the Bank as a1 31 st March, 2022
: 2 : = Snay SR {b)in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date,
12 | Information on extent of’ Arrears in Reconciliation ) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the vear ended on that date.
of Inter Bank and Inter Branch Accounts 6. Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
A H.O. Branches Adjustments -Debit The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss have been drawn up in accordance with provisions of Section 29 of the Banking
. : : % Regulation Act, 19449 read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Socicties Act, 1964 and Maharashira Co-operative Socictics
entries pending more than 2 years L 0 Rules. 1961,
B} M.5.C. Bank Branch Adjustments - We report that:
Dehit entries pending more than 2 vears- 0 0 | {a) Wehaveobtained all the information and explanations which, tothe bestofour knowledge and belief, were necessary forthe purpose of our audit:
13 |Capital Adequacy (CRAR) 11 489, 11030, | (b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books
- : - : — . and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from branches/extension counters,
14 DETH'?”“” Education & Awarness Fund ) {¢) The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;
Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 191.10 194.21 | (d) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of accounts and the returns;
Add:- Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 3.11 33.70 | (e) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as
i iy i T applicable to banks, except for the matters described in the Para 6{a) to (d) of the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph.,
LICE'L': Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards CJ_'“mh 0.00 le:!.ﬁl 7. Thedetals as required by Bule 63 6) ol the Mahamshirn Co-operative Societies Fules, 1961 are given in the asdit memorandum separately.
Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF 194.21 227.39 | 8. We further report that for the year under audit, the bank has been awarded “A™ classification
5 b |
15 [SBNs 2225.10 2225.10 For Malani Somani Chandak & Associates
Tl L o N A5 i
Bank is hav ing E.H;?'dlu of Ri- 2__23. 10 ].als;hs. S e Chartered Accountants
r::gar:llni which Writ P|:1|I:::[mh|:~;dﬁll:d in : Date. 30/06/2023 Firm Reg. No. — 119584W
Hon'ble Supreme Court and the decision is pending. - RET
I6 | Tier 1)1 : [ Risk Weighted Assel = 009% | 11060 | P ooy~ saltast ALT NG St e
1Er :| O oA 15 L'I'I";_, L b bl ] B9 i I:;-L'- i .-'TJ ["A :ln,." H. rl'-lﬂ:n-“i . Ihanner
- Ia.l :IrIL g g}a[%l:tﬂa REE{‘;:' cighted Assets 1.25% 0.66% M::mh-:,n-.h]p No. - 042589
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L | Stz 0, TR, 30 I R0R3
s aeawl do ., s, ot Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hadapsar, Pune
Head Office: Plot No. 14, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 411013.
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022 Amount 2

31/03/2021| wizswr 7 3w (Capital & Liabilities) Amount 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 fwT @ AViT (Properties & Assets) Amount 31/03/2022
100,00,00,000.00 Fel T WTedel (Authorised Share Capital) 100,00,00,000.00 13,82,35,564.00 | 714 [9Teei (Cash on Hand) 13,91,67,119.00
gm’::‘?g"ﬁ;ﬁgﬂf - Each 116,29,93,000.76 | a1e] @reie feei® (Current Accounts With Banks] 113,28,32,580.15
oo i : (with State & Dist. banks)
49,48,18,975.00| I W Wisad (Paid Up Capital) 46,62,45,600.00 ful T .
3.59,20,875.00| * 13,86,502* Shares Of Rs. 25/- Each 3.46,64 800.00 £9,05,81,017.08 | guoft aware o= a7 s --:I'Iilw'_":!ﬂ'ﬂl"':.r feymr= vt 209,80,92,517.46
45,88,98,100.00| * 43,15,808 * Shares Of Rs. 100/- Each 43,15,80,800.00 (Money At Call And Short Notice) { Includng TREPS )
Jfeh® H9ME (Individual Members : 39,418) 860,33,32,008.00 | TAAF (Investments) 913,52,33,683.00
F% WS (Other Members : 235) 745,34,58,106,00 | o5 3 Y90 TR I (Central & State Govt. Securities) 760,61,83,501.00
{Total Memb% 39,653) (of Which Reserve Fund Rs. 59,84,68,166.00)
229,36,95,227.80| 1€ T 307 (Statutory And Other Reserves) 260,57.57,958.13 294 99 Face Value  Rs. 765.00.00.000.00
55,07.83,4056.52| duTfa Tdta et (Statutory Reserve) 57.44,50,613.34 Market Valus: fs. 785, 7824 000.00
38,80,76,118.69| zAred Fieht (Building Fund) 38,80,76,118.69 AT T Market Value Rs. 785,78, Mg
5,85,00,000.00| FUETHT Falaie 9968 (Cont.prov. against Std. Assets) 5,85,00,000.00 0.00 | ga¥ AT JFU[F Other Approved Securities 0.00
84,14,79,042.98| Hfyd g g2 &4 4l (Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve Fund) | 110,42,54,268.56 31,34,650.00 | 913 Shares 53,650.00
1,16,20,000.00| §EdsR 7=dm R5@ (BDDR Floating Reserve) 0.00 10,74,17,000.00 | 91.79.9, 979 PSU Bonds 10,74,17,000.00
55,00,000.00| @msier @z el (Dividend Equilisation Fund) 55,00,000.00 112,93,22,252.00 | &R TF@U@! Other Investment. 142 15.79.532.00
83,55,896.00| ¥ Eawgds Mt (Staff Welfare Fund) 88,55,896.00 0.00 | 1) Deposit With Primary Dealers (stci Term Money ) 0.00
74,28,013.00| warae seamor et (Member's Welfare Fund) 83,58,013.00 112,93,22,252.00 | 2) Deposit With The Banks 142,15,79,532.00
28,44,010.00| = et (Donation Fund) 28,44,010.00 {of Which Reserve Fund Rs.5,22,38,000.00)
14,40,76,422.00| Td9UH "R M4t (Investment Fluctuation Reserve) 14,40,76,422.00 0.00 | 3) Investment In Liquid Funds Of Mutual Funds 0.00
3,97,000.00| IR Hasan At (Samajik Krutadnyta Nidhi) 3,97,000.00 0.00| 4) Certificate Of Deposit 0.00
2,50,37,000.00| HmorE it (Computer Fund) 2,50,37,000.00 1160,00,94,695.67 | ¥ Loans & Advances 1037,40,08,838.14
1,52,09,000.00| Favi Ferwg At (Golden Jubilee Fund) 1,62,09,000.00 389,21,68,710.03 | 379 J&a Short Term Loans 335,16,56,136.17
79,96,750.00 M@%Fr Frarad (Revaluation HESE:F".'E']-. : 72,60.485.00 73,084.00 TEEN] I FR0 Loan Against Govt. sec. 1,92 475.00
3-22-32-333-33 gﬁ ?E ikl “”"“‘*'“"”E;: ?g‘f”iﬁ"iﬂ F‘f“”;] } 13-33;2-333-33 389,04,99,448.83 | ZaR aRUT Loan Against Other Sec. 334,39,07,968.66
= ; HT Eﬁl?ﬁﬁﬁ i%ﬂﬁ’.“- 54, Nirastruciure neserve ot 5 .
1,19,33,000.00| s waiwE! e Bt (Contingency Reserve Fund) 1,19,33,000.00 15,96,177.20 | WP Loans Against Guarantees i
6.13.11,240.61| et rdta Fe (General Reserve Fund) 8.45.22 856.54 (109,14,01,708.77) | 04 waamd! Out of Which Overdues (173,38,75,923.61)
13,44,893.00| aeu At (Election Fund) 14,44 89300 124,06,98,125.48 | 7% &9 Medium Term Loans 125,45,34,586.51
38.13,000.00| firerm fefl (Education Fund) 40,13,000.00 4,98,231.67 | {¥ER] 9% TRUT Loan Against Gowvt. Sec. 4,36,540.67
4,03,70,000.00 ‘E-l'r-efrcr::nviu_:i - 19 Fund) 1,75,45,729.00 94,26,05,189.23 | &R dWUIEY Loan Against Other Sec. 99,92,52,819.52
1‘3?‘33‘333‘33 gﬂ}r fPF"‘}‘”E'ﬂ“ ;L‘“’ HEE”;““;E ACCOUIE) ng'gg 29,75,94,704.58 | @I Loans Against Guarantees 25,48,45,226.32
00, : (Provision for Apex Bank) ; T :
2029,01,99,063.85| 24 7 2% @it (Deposits And Other Accounts) 2046,64,39,807.95 || (°°12291018) Emﬁqrﬂ S Whish Uverdues i s
1402,67,85,291.16 757 &40 (Fixed Deposits) 1393,19,94,645.91 IR ISR BEOIE SR, LoNg lemLaans 576,78,18,115.46
1134,46,21,850.17| &= (Individual) 1135,19,48,934.57 0.00 | | ¥ TRHYT Loan Against Govt.sec. 0.00
268,21,63,431.99| WeFR! W1 (Co-op Socities) 258,00,45,711.34 562,24,64,651.25 | 3¢ ARUER Loan Against Other Sec. 519,45,39,444.52
497,79,26,885.41 ﬂﬁ'ﬁ%’iﬁ {Saving Deposits) 529,12.07.344.28 84,47,63,208.91 | Wf&=H Loans Against Guarantees 57,.32,78,670.94
470,14,87,566.86 | @ (Individual) 497,34,60,006.99 (42,81,62.109.32) | §% el Out of Which Overdues (48,85,18,303.84)
27,64,39,318.55| HE®R] 2l (Co-0p Socities) R 0.00 | Tt wrafiereh fiet (g4%aft) Bills Receivable (as Per Gontra) 0.00
128,54,86,887.28| =15 51 (Current Deposits) 124,32,37,817.76 s 5169296 | 3 i 18 983 96
74,94,83,291.87| wifen (Individual) 74,07.19.425.05 51,692.96 | e Fasaofl Branch Adjustments H8.
53,60,03,595.41| HedN! HeM (Co-op Socities) 50,25,18,392.71 76,74,74,120.75 | 491 21T Interest Receivable 93,57.94.693.23
0.00| &4 (Borrowings) 0.00 12,15,61,521.58 | Taau&iEsia On Investment 12,03,50,285.60
0.00| FEiE g fet (ge=ef) Bills For Collection (as Per Contda) 0.00 64,59,12,599.17 | @rameste 40 &md On Npa 81,54,44,407.63
0.00| gmear fFeaeft Branch Adjustments 0.00 0.00 | On CBLO Lending 0.00
64,59,12,599.17| 25N A Overdue Interest Reserve For NPA 81,54,44,407.63 30,18,80,399.36 | TIFT, S (THET g9 A7) 27,51,56,455.36
1,52,24,764.20| 201 &9 Interest Payable 1,56,83,822.60 Land And Building * (After Depreciation)
8.,18,38,001.64| ¥R <01l Other Payables 811,28,505.08 ||  1g,35,02,581.54 | wi=v, fvared, a1 9 S0 (SRIRT 99 ) 14,42,99,900.84
i?gggggggg gﬁwg";’:m i i e 11,72,46,086.00 Furniture & Fixtures, Vehicles, computers (after Depreciation)
""0.00| Provision for COVID RESOLUTION 2.00 10,55,80,061.00 14,32,37,619.98 | W, faael Fumture & Flitures 13,04,16,694.32
8,00,00,000.00| 3Ry 207 Provision For Income-tax 0.00 37,81,344.46 | 9181 Vehicles 48,66,064.46
Provision for Fraud 6,66,025.00 1,09,33,032.60 | HIUTEH ETEd3R Computer Hardware 54,12,052.60
8,48,833 55-:“ %““ Profit e erre Bl P N 2,82,04,520.02 55,50,584.50 | HT0TF FFEdaH Computer Software 36,05,089.46
Ficieal KPRt Te] Lt GRrs S lunca YgIR 23 27,03,26,910.80 | S A0 Other Receivables: 36,05,25,936.27
B,48,82,770.98| Tic] a9f=1 AW Current Years Profit 2,.82,04,336.51 ;
D.E.AF. Rs. 10,80,61,595.53 1,26,31,970.00 | Wreamiel 37 Deposit With Landlord 1,48,43,682.00
Bank Gurantees Rs. 75,30,600.00 -
b el 918015 73 9,06,32,387.00 | #=midt FFTS Aduaﬁce Tax Paid 5,22 38 187.00
SEC.Deliverahle Under TREPS 89,95,81,017.08 8.10,460.31 | 3w 40 Tds Receivable 16.68,992.00
r@ulairg Lod aﬁl'd Aaaiﬂsi EEH " — 4,66,31,348.16 | 3 Iofl Other Receivable 6,29,25,277.12
E%‘ﬁ“ﬂﬁf;f 2 5 E'fl 33 S Y e ik 11,34,93,890.98 | fewé #a s@ad Deferred Tax Assets 21,39,25,764.98
BT = (as On 31.03. | el 52,28,965.00 | COVID-19 EXGRATIA INT.RECEIVABLE 0.00
Bank Gurantees Rs. '69.28 600.00 Clearing Settlement account 1,37,69,981.83
Letter Of Credit Rs. 1_33:29:153_?? * (Land & Bldg. Includes Improv. of Premises
Sec, Deliverable under TREPS 209909251743 Own & Lease Hold Improvement)
2399,75,71,990.92) gwea TOTAL 2459,61,50,707.41 2399,75,71,990.92 | rgmewt TOTAL 2459,61,50,707.41
amount 2 Disclosure of Information as per RBI guidelines : Amount ¥ in Crores

Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2022

10312021 | wd Expenditure No.|Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
110,33,12,924.61 | Bl @ To Interest Paid 98,69,25,418.03 Regulatory Capital |
110,25,49,109.66 | &4 To Interest Paid Deposits 98,68,91,700.92 i | GonpcamanoF Regkiory Bt ., |
7.63,814.95 | #afadid To Interest Paid On Borrowings 23 71711 /) Common Equ!ty Tlelr 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves(@
9,06,960.73 | B9 To Commission Paid To Banks 4,59,799.16|| | (netofdeductions.ifany) 129.58 137.53
34,76,96,018.00 | 7R, 9% To Salary & Other Allowances 30,28,22,114.69 | | 1} | Addiional Tier 1 capital/ Other Tier 1 capital@ 2.82 8.49
1,98,61,885.17 | W1 %e 7 g€l To Contrib.to Staff Pf & Group Gratuity 4,10,75,518.88 | | i) | Tier1 capital (i + i) 13240 146,02
1,89,346.00 | FaTe/® 58® W @9 To Director's Fee & Meetings Exp. 2,90,456.00( | V) | TerZcapital 26.00 2783
15,04,653.41 | wara @4 To Travelling Exp. 18,04,697.42| | V| | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 158.40 173.85
8,35,26,971.40 | Wiz / famm/df /3% To Rent, Insur. electricity.taxes 8,66,07,864.91 | | Vil | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWWAs) | | 901.51 1044.97
82,15,406.30 | zur/ar/efA%M To Postage, Telegram, Telephone 1,13,47,613.65| | vi) | CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)" / Paid-up share capital and
65,89,476.27 | oiva wifdw, ourd, Sf#vR To Stationery, Printing, Advt. 45.43,183.54 reserves as percentage of RWAs( 14.37 13.18
42 .70,751.00 | feda Furef 9&F To Audit Fees 52.72.503.54 | | vil) | Tier 1 Rabo (Tier 1 capilal as a percentage of R\WAs) 14.69 1397
70,57,628.53 | #10e f9u® =9 To Legal Charges 64,81,276.68 | | ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs} 2.88 2,66
6,32,29,004.93 | g wd [ 9T To Depreciation & Write Off 5.87.65,705.40| | x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 17587 16.64
1,30,04,957.97 | g%%il, <7291 @8 To Repairs & Maintenance 1,59,34,332.87 | | «i} | Leverage Ratic” NA NA
8,68,68,436.00 | TR BT To Depreciation On Investmant 5,16,02,217.00| | xii) | Percentage of the shareholding of
1,02,76,054.00 ?aanlfﬁm‘ﬁr il femeiiten T aren el v e 1,13,36,430.00 a)  Government of India
0 Prermium On Goi Securities Amortised b) State Government [specify name)$
5,745.00 ﬁ;ﬂﬁg[ F]ETET:'IEHT féehlaiel AT To Loss On Sale Of Banking Assets o 24%’3% c) Sponsor Bank$ MA A
L LA o el %ii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.96 0.90
1:?3:5&333:33 To Provicion for COVID 16 EXCHATIA ABOVE 2 CRORE g[gg xiv) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year.of which:
2 26,68,000.00 FifE-19 To Provision On Covid - 19 0.00 Give list? as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares,
15.00.00.000.00 | 9eftE T e e To Bad & Doubtiul Debt Reserve 16,31,02 162 .48 perpetual debl instruments, etc.). Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall
Provision Tfor COVID 19 Resolution 2.00 10,55,80,061.00 also specify if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel |1l compliant. MA MNA
bt Eﬂgi&i SSJEFTI;FE Ei% ity 6,66,025.00 565 k) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which Give list8 as per
437179978 TRt o v g e L B R
gg??gggg mﬁ%m% g&“:%ﬁ e gﬁgggg if the instruments are Basel Il or Basel Il compliant. NA NA
1,28,62,878.49 | Delivery Channel Expenses 2.43,45,327.99 e .
2 45.76.707.92 | Frferiv @4 Office Expenses 2.88,25,412.00 Issusr composition of non-SLR wvestments . . _
51,63,393.34 | 3/ @ Other Expenses 47,01,998.67 o laguee Amount Ry’ | (ROGRERAW | PR UANA. | R US
;:Eg:gg:‘ﬂf%gg GEE] ﬁrmeiﬂpﬁﬁme xprovston g:gg :gg:ggg:g? 202122 | 2020-4 | 2029-22 | 2020-4 mz1-zszecum$u-z1 202122 | 202021 | 200122 | 2020-21
216,21,68,783.40 | T TOTAL 200,09,69,292.66 | | ;s L "
31/03/2021 | =1 Income 31/03/2022 E; El:ni:s g g
181,24,98,436.28 | v fA@Tetel &9 Total Interest Received 173,58,74,818.84 | 5 Pivate Comorale i -
116,26,79,093.06 | Faiadiel @ Interest on Loans & Advances 107,95,35,319.65 g) Subsidiaries! Joint 0 0
4,86,65,358.00 | 9=t odladlel @14 Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits 5.65,89,919.80 Ventures
60,11,53,985.22 | TV A= = Interest on Investments 59,97,49,579.39 fi | Others-Shares MSC 0.005 0.3
0.00 | fraTete! #4919 Dividend Received 0.00 & DCC Banks,
0.00 | Dividend Received on Shares 3,612.00 3,612.00 NCFD Corporalion
5,98,39,599.96 | HM3F 4 SU9® Commission & Charges 6,37,03,395.94 Hd 0.0}
30,70,632.16 | #He Commission 21,19,706.00 T Frovison heR 5 5
1,60,07,393.22 | Wf&aT 4=F Processing Charges /Loan Form Fee 85,94,229.74 : towards depreciation
3,98,61,574.58 | #1 4[7F Service Charges 5,29,89,460.20 : ,
28,98,30,747.16 | T0% 301 Other Income 20,13,87,465.88 H""'EL: NVEEmant _gfaﬁ.""“ rente
0.00 | @ ardf [/ 95 & =% Loan Forms/ Pan Forms Fees 0.00 Slxporsamng ron sl
80,63,575.71 | #a 9T¢ / 39 Locker Rent & Other 85,70,338.69 Sr. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1,55,079.45 | fiwaia @91 Misc. & Other Receipts 29,336.68 No.
1,47.52,647.13 | Delivery Channel Income 1,87,74,935.08 a) | Opening balance 0.31 .31
A7,80,107.49 | fm1 erggmrdia 98+ Commission On Insurance Business 44,94,650.43 b Additions during the yvear since 13 April 0.00 0.00
14,77,41,777.00 | Wea) I cfemaite 79 Profit On G-sec.trading 3,55,13,075.00 c) | Reductions during the above period 0.31 0.00
3,73,399.00 | #=1 qrera Reflasia Aw 6,15,342.00 d) | Closing balance 0.00 031
Profit On Sale Of Banking Assets el Total provisions held 0.00 0.31
3,33,30,204.38 | Foiiias g2ia @i aga Recovery In Written-off Loan A/cs 3,70,32,857.00
Reversal of Apex Bank provisions 31,00,000.00 Ratios (in percent) 2021-22 2020-21
13,15,904.00 | Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.00
2.00,00,000.00 | Amt. tr. from IDR/IFR 0.00 Gross NPA to Gross Advances 19.43 16.30
4.90.76.499.00 :_;-;:fcame te_:lgc prgisiun reverse o ;?335393;38 MNet NPA to Net Advances 9.83 9.65
w21, . erred lax Assets o U, i o :
1.72.37.724.00 | By Actuarial Valuation Gain 0.00 Provision coverage ratio 51.08 45.13
mm TOTAL 200,09,69,292.66

216,21,68,783.40
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HUET T FHEN: HEHEa TETEE Wil ol W3, a0, 1/ - a AR i - .
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Janaseva Sahakari Bank Ltd., Hadapsar, Pune
Head Office: Plot No. 14, Hadapsar Industrial Estate, Hadapsar, Pune 411013,
STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2021-22
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion
We have audited the financial stalements of Janaseva Sahakari Bank Limited, Hadapsar, Pune, {the Bank'), which comprise the Balance sheet as al 31st March 2022, the
Statement of Securities sold/ purchased under REPO transaction: statement of profit and loss for the year then ended, and the cash flow statement for the year ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
Wini tetandi Maxi Outstandi Dai Oulstandi March accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 30 branches audited by us are consolidated in these financial statements.
AT GLRSLANEING demam anding 4Ry dverage urstancing as on marc In aur opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the eflects of the matter described on the basis for qualified opinion
during the year during the year outstanding during 3, 2022 paragraph , the aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1848 (as applicable to cooperative
the year societies), the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashira Cooperative Societies Rules, 156‘1 (as applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
i)Securities sold under repo and Regustrar of Cooperafive societies, Maharashira in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
a) Govt. securities India of the state of affairs of the Bank as af 315t March 2022 and its profit for the year ended on that date and cash flow siatement for the year ended on that date.
b) Corporate debt securities 2,00 7.00 0.05 0.00 Basis for Qualified Opinion
P i a) The Bank has obfained report from actuary and determmned the asset towards the gratuityl refirements benefits/ Leave encashment as per the accounting Standard 15
|_c] Any olher securiies —Employes Banefils”. However, the accounting antry of said income has not been made in the books of accounts as per the actuarial valuation repert. The financial staternents
iiySecurities sold under reverse repo do not disclose the financial impact of the above incomesasset. Tha Pradit in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Current assets are understated to the extent of Rs 163.43
a) Gowt. securities 3.00 241.94 3294 208.91 Lakhs. This constitutes a departure from the Accounting Standard - 15 *Employee Benefits™.
b) Corporate debt securities b) The bank has marked as standard 204 accounts of 164 borrowers amounting 1o Rs. 4313.77 lakhs which are Non-Performing Advances. The interest receivable in respect to
| ¢} Any other securities those accounts as on 31.03.2022 is 195.86 kakhs which is recognized as income. The profits are overstated to that extent. The gross NPA and the Net NPA is understated.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specifiad under section 143{ 10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
DISCLOSURES FOR PEMALTIES: described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent nfl]thﬂ Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics
The RHE.;"'IE I?Eank of India i%EI!J has imposed, by an order dated June 23, 2021, a monetary penalty of | 2 lakh (Rupees Two lakh only) for contravention of the direction isswed by RBI Ls]augd tlr !heR Inﬁtlllul_e ﬂﬁrﬁﬁ?d Aé:ﬁrétalnls :‘ﬂ Incia ;ngellht:,jr #b:h the ethical ﬁ]qulhrﬁrr;enta E:at Ere rEIE\'tE_mt 1;] Gyrtaudﬁf ]Irgem ﬁrﬁnnﬂl 5htalerrr|1:in1sc unier 1r:§rgr5nwsm-t_ns af
an Know Your Customer (KYC). @ Banking Reqgulation Act, an ules thareundar, an isions of the Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, , the Maharashtra Coopera ociaties
The action by RBI s haséd an lleﬁt:'-?.-nuas in requiatory compliance and is not intended o proncunce upan the validity of any transaction or agreement entered into by the bank withils | Rules, T‘BE?I[ lasgapmlcahie:- and we have fulfiled our other ethical mﬂimmm in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We befieve that the audit
customers, evidance we have oblained is suflicient and appropriate o provide a basis for our qualified opinion,
\ Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
Fm\l}smns AP CORtRQENCIN | The Bank's Board of Dinectors is responsibde for the ofher information. The other information comprises the Directors report, including other explanatory information, but does not
Partf':!"lar 2021-22 2020-21 inclde the financial statements and our audstor’s report thereon.
Ffﬂ‘-"lﬁ-!ﬂ" far NP 0 0 Our apinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
Provision towards NPA 16.32 15.00 In-connecticn with our audi of the financial statements, our responsibilty s 1o read the other infarmation and, in doing 5o, consider whether the other information is materally
Provision made towards Income tax 5.03 8.00 inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obiained in the awdit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, wa
Prawigion for Cod nesokiicn 2.0 10.56 o conclude that there is 8 matenal misstatement of this other information, we are required fo report the fact. We have nothéng 1o report n this regard.
P For Bl ' D.I}E Responsibilities of Management and those charged with the Governance for the financial statements
iy : ' The Bank's Board of Derectors is responsible for the preparation of these financial stalements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
Provision for Covid - 19 - 2.27 cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Aczounting Standards issued by ICAI provisions of Banking
Provision for Covid - 19 Exgratia (Advances above 2 Crores) - 1.10 Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made hereunder, the Maharashira Cooperative Societies Act. 1360, the Maharashira Cooperative Sociefies Rules, 1961 {as applicable) and
Pravision for Restructured Advances 1 137 circulars and guidelines issued by the RBI from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safequarding the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmaquiarities; selaction and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and esbmates that ane reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and mantenance of adequate internal financial controés. that were oparating
Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial statlements thal give a true and fair
Particular 2021-22 2020-21 view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor,
Pomer oGS0 s P 2 s e e e
Arrears in payment of DICGC Premium 0.00 0.00 realistic alMﬁwe but to do so. Those ﬁaﬁj of Direciors are also res.pn!;ll'lsihle for overseeing the Bank's financial repur’lin% process. e
rr ' Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statement
gi::;ﬁlﬂ:l:: 5{:: ::::::m:,ig:::r:g t:fﬂzit; E::ﬂ;::;;?::ﬁ:agimt ore: & thoir Relativis: Our abjectives are to obtan reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from matenal misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to
: 9 ’ 558 an auditor's report that includes our epinion. Reasonable assurance is a high bevel of assurance, but s not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
Amount in Rs. Crore) always detect a matarial misstatement when i exssis. Misstalements can arise from fraud or emor and are considerad matenial if, individually or in the aggragate, they could
Pt Amount O/s at the beginning Amount of Sanctioned Amount of Qs at the end % of the Total reasonably be expected o influence the economec decisions of user's taken on the basis of these financial statements. _ _
of the year I.e., 01/04/2021 during the current period of the year 31/03/2022 Loans & Advances As pad of an audit in an:[::gdanne with 545.5. We exercise prul’assmn&]_]ud:gm&nt and maintain professional skepticism 1_hmughnut the audlt._ Wa also:
| Directors 008 0.00 .00 o.00 ] = Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive to those risks,
- . | and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The risk of not detecfing a material misstatement resulfing from fraud is higher than
Relative of Directors 0.08 0.00 0.013 0.00125% for ane resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentabions, or the overnde of internal contraol,
Companies/Firms in which 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 » Obtain an undersianding of intemal control relevant fo the audit in order fo design audit procedures that are appropeiate in the circumstances.
| Directors are interested ' ' ; ' » Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management
| Directors Relative Surety 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | » Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem I::-gsis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
] TOTAL 0.16 0.00 0.013 0.00125% | exists related lo events or conditicns thal may cast significant doubt on the Bank's abiliy to continue as a going cancem. If we conclude that a malerial uncertainty ewsts, we are
requirad to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures ana inadaguata, to modify our opinion. Our onclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s reporl. However, future events or condibions may cause the Bank 1o cease o continue as a going
: = 4 : CONWCE,
Dtl‘lEl.-r Disclosures a) Business ratios an?mem of NPA Amount in Crore » Evaluate the overall preseniation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
Particular L 2021-22  2020-21 | Particular 2021-22  2020-21 transactions and events in a mannes that achieves fair presentation.
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.7 783 |AGross NPA Wi communicate with those charged with govemnance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
Mon-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.46 1.44 |i) At the beginning of the yea 189.03  145.35 significant deficiencies in internal control that we idenlify during our audi. , , , ,
Cusi of Deposits 4 85 5.48 |ii) Addifional during the year 5127 70.52 We also provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
Met Iﬂ‘[er.e-sFtJI Margin 343 349 |iil) Less: Closed! Recovered [ Written Off 3874 2685 SHENT. ) (ACRAIYA A 21 R Tricwlers: Pk FRCl TEaofici e UG A0 Dacr on U Kiope s, T, 10 ppRcalies Feitiek scloaumns
: : : : j - : ; Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.07 0.52 |iv) Atthe end of the year 20151 189.03 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions of Section 20 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 read with
Return on Assets 0.12 0.37 |B Met NPA provisions of the Maharashira Cooperative Societies Act, 1980 & Maharashira Co-operative Sociefies Rules 1961
in itz nl y rEm in E1 _ it At th innina of f 1037 74 We report that: ¢} We have obtained all the information and explanations, which 1o the best of our knowladge and beliel were necessary for the purpos:e of our audit and have
E:,J:%tﬁ Ldnf;??eﬁ:s i:inrir;ms} per employeed1 {In ] crore) 0 DEDET 0 DEESII} iél:l .ﬂfttiheeb:n%j of "? ED ;gf yea 313 {l-g 103 ?; found fo be satisfactony; |:]] Iy our opinson, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so fa! as i
Y : : : Y : : appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the For 5 R Rahalkar and Associates
Eﬁ"“hes‘é‘ﬁmfﬁiﬂ 'fﬁ TI'F1|E t;r?nsadcﬁluna E-Llhe Eie?jli; T-t-hu_:mh I;a'-;ﬁ_cuma 1&:— aur notice are wnhl_rt; htIII? phmu::a uFf the Ear:k:mfgl_:ﬂbe - Chartered Accountants
- - - - alance Shee & Profit and Loss Account with by this report are in agreement with the books of account and the returns; Firm Reaqd. No.: 108283W
CAPradeep Jagtap, Chairman Dr. Rajendra Hiremath, Vice Chairman g) The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in ’
Tukaram MNaik , CEO Indka so far as applicable 1o Banks. (A P.Sawarkar)
DIRECTORS The details as required by the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules 1561 are given in the audit memorandum Partner
Adv. Satish Gorde GaneshKachare Uday Kakirde Sachin Yadav Pandurang Gaikwad Ravi Tupe separately. _ o T 1"& nﬁgﬁ%ﬁaﬁ? -
RajendraValekar  Vinayak Gaikwad Smt.Anupama Kalaskar Mrs. Asha Bahirat Suryakant Shirke Wi further report that for the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded "8" classification. Pune, 31st May 2022
STAFF DIRECTORS z = :
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Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar
Technological University

University, Lonere.

ﬁiﬁ, (Established by Government of Maharashtra and Governed by Dr. Babasaheb
- Ambedkar Technological University, Maharashtra Act No. XXIX of 2014)
www.dbatu.ac.in
Tender Notice No. : DBATU/Store/Exam/Estate/2022/10

FOLLOWING Tenders are invited by Registrar. Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar Technological

te~al icll Sdided JNETaTe thet oTd 3ed. Ulecend foaelt ensare 8ol
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Tenders Details Start Date End Date
Online Mode (available on http://www.mahatenders.gov.in) 30.06.2022 06.07.2022
1. Supply of Answer books & other Stationery

2. Digital valuation systems 11.00 am 11.00 am

Oftline Mode (available on www.dbatu.ac.in) 30.06.2022 14.07.2022
Tenders in B-1 format for the work at DBATU, Lonere

1. Proposed cast iron fencing work around Statue Pedestal 11.00 am 04.00 pm

2. Rate contract for supply of stationery and miscellaneous items

the University.
Date : 30.06.2022

Extension for tender, retender, corrigendum or change in schedule will be published at
http://www.mahatenders.gov.in for online mode and University web site (www.dbatu.ac.in) for
oftline mode only. Right to reject any or all Tenders without assigning any reason thereof 1s reserved by

BHAGWAN FATRU JOGI
Registrar
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Public Notice

Notice is hereby given that the
Share Certificate no.-010,
Share Register no.1 of
Jagannath Co-Op Soc., Boat
club Road, Pune Standing in
the name of Mr. Azad Somjee
& Mrs.Fatima Somjee have
been lost & that application
for issue of duplicate
certificate has been made to
the society. To whome
objectin, if any, regarding
duplicate Certificate should
be made within 15 days from
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Careers

Indian Law Society, Pune - 411 004

Invites Application for “Librarian and Full Time and CHB

Faculty in Law, Social Sciences”
on contractual basis.

For details -

Please visit: https:/lilslaw.edu/.

Hon. Secretary
Indian Law Society

ﬁ Dnyanvilas College of Pharmacy

: Inshiute Managed by Shri Gajanan Maharaj Shikshan Prasarak Manda
(Approved by PCI, DTE, Gm'l. of Maharashtra, Affiliated to DEATU & MSBTE)
Gat No. 76, Dedulgaon, Pimpn-Chinchwad Pune 412105

Ph: 9975456789, Email: recruitmentdvcop@gmail.com

APPOINTMENTS

Applications are invited from eligible candidates for following Posts for

PROFESSOR | ASS0, PROFESSOR

B. Pharm.
ASST, PROFESSOR

Non - Teaching Staff: Lab Technician & Lab Assistant

1. Educational qualfications & Pay Scales as per PCUDBATU norms

2. Qualified & interested candidates should send their resume, educational
documents, experience cartificate with passport size photograph on
above mentioned email within 10 days.
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(A GOVT. OF MAHARASHTRA UNDERTAKING)
(CIN No. U40109MH20055GC153646)

Maharashtra State Electricity Transmission Company Limited (MAHATRANSCO) is the Electricity Transmission Utility of the Maharashtra State. 1t is one of the largest
State Electricity Transmission Utilities in India. It operales a transmission network of 49,813 Circuit KM of transmission Hines and 706 EHV Substations with 1,33,583
MVA transformation capacity. MSETCL invitas applications from young, dynamic and professional persons for following posts

Employment Advertisement No. 05/2022 to 12/2022

Advertisement No. Name of Post Mo. of Vacancy & Roster Reservation

05/2022 Executive Director (Projects) (On Contract Basis) 1 (VJ-A)
06/2022 Chief General Manager (Security & Enforcement) (On Contract Basis) 1 (OPEN)
07/2022 Superintending Engineer (Civil) 1 (VJ-A)
08/2022 Chief Legal Advisor (On Contract Basis) 1 (OPEN)
09/2022 Deputy Chief Industrial Relations Officer 1 (OPEN)
10/2022 Assistant General Manager (Human Resources) 1 (VJ-A)
11/2022 Senior Manager (Finance & Accounts) 1 (VJ-A)
12/2022 Deputy Public Relations Officer 1 (OPEN)

A detailed Advertisament comprising of requisite age, educational qualification, experience, genaral terms and conditions, procedure for submission of application
form, documents, etc. will be availabla on the "Recruitment Notifications / Career & Job Opening™ tab on home page of Company's website www. mahatransco.in.

. “Make Your Career a Towering
Presence with MAHATRANSCO”

epaper{@o@at cfon
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Q. The newly tination partnership

AUKUS is aimed at countering China's
ambitions in the Indi- Pacific region. Is it
going to supersede the existing
partnerships in the region? Discuss the
streangth and impact of AUKUS in the
present scenario. (R032).
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SAD DEMISE

Shashish Hodlur
(10th October 1975 - 29th June 2022)

R S B

Shashish Hodlur, Head of the Tasty Bite Research Center (TBRC) and a member of the
Management Committee of Tasty Bite Eatables Ltd., Pune, passed away on June 29, 2022
after a valiant fight with cancer.

A trained chef by background with 20+ years of experience in food industry, he embraced
food science, food technology and nutrition and dedicated his entire work to the natural and
organic food industry. Everyone who knew him was struck by his sheer energy - cognitive
and physical - his curiosity for knowledge and innovativeness, his ability to shift from
conceptto flawless execution with equal ease and rigor.

Shashish wasalsoaninnate athlete, a fithess enthusiastand a keen marathoner.

But more than all his amazing personal and professional achievements, Shashish was best
known for his warmth, verve and good cheer at all times, his ready laughter and for being
such a wonderful team member and leader. Truly a vibrant and yet gentle soul. Everyone who
met him came away charmed.

He continued to stay deeply involved in his work even during the very difficult days as he
fought cancer over the pastyear. He never gave up on anything.

@
Shashish is survived by Awanti Hodlur, his wife and best friend in life, his loving and
accomplished son Yash Hodlur and by hundreds of Tasty Bite team members who truly saw
him as 'family’. He will be missed so very much.
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f2. 39.03.203Q AT dBdS  Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

WTT wieEe @ 2oft uffine 39.03.2033 39.03.2039 fraft 7 4ot ufifire 39.03.3033 39.03.2039
Capital and Liabilities Schedule Assets Schedule

M . 1 43,499, £5, 98400 29,33.%34,¥4o.00 bk 8 g oL, 30 qud.o0 9,49,5¢, 33100
Capital Cash & Bank Balances

¥t @ ge A 2 £¥,32,3, 055, 8¢ 43,08,48, 36,09 | TTTHIE oTHT o 9,3¢,36,94,682.¢8 9,39,£3,55,3¢9.98
Reserve and Other Funds Balances with Other Banks

gdt @ g et 5 £,39,4€,94,594.22 4,9¢,63,0,3%3.3y | ATl aa ) i
Deposits and other Accounts Money at Call & Short Notice

defelett Fet _ - | T . 9,¢9,93,59,48%.00 4,43, 30,L¥,Wo5.00
Borrowings investments

T 3uft gt e :: _ | Tetelt o X 3.6¢.99, 3% 0%y 0¥ 3,¢9,55,199, ¥90.5¢
| Bills for Collection Being Bills For Receivable | | . | Advances _ 5

Wﬂﬂaﬂﬁ B | AT 96 9,44,43,808. 30 0,39, 92, 449 59
Branch Adjustments Interest Receivable

H"ﬂ'ﬂmillﬁ v 4 99 98 R13.3¥ 2.0%,93, 5% 44 Wﬂﬁﬁuﬁ wa,3u3 e B9, 3ed.e
Overdue Interest Reserve Branch Adjustments

o =T 20,018, 9¢2. 35 30,909,459 90 | Fo 2oft ageldt fw s -
terest Paystie | Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection

o 3ot A el 4 w,%0,9%,30%.3 §,9%,40,49%.yo | THTER AT 99 93,0%,53,6%3.3% 43,30,09,084.9¢
Oither Liabilities & Provisions Fixad Azzats

B 303,43,083.99 £,0%,3%,¥%2.6% | FRRmht 93 4.42,9%,9549.39 4,93,%€,£94.3¢
Profit Other Assets

e (Total)... 9,379,644, 398, 3¢ §,£%,03,63,093.¢¥ vEl (Total). . 9,39,¢4,04,308.3¢ §,£%,03,03,093.44
ey 2oft 93 2,%10, 0 Rolg. Uy 3, %0,03, ¥4 4E

Contingent Liabilities

f&. 39.03.203 3G AHhI-dIeT U3 Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31.03.2022
=5

yfifire 39.03.3033 39.03.7039 ST af¥fie 39.03.3032 39.03.3029
Expenditure Schedule Income Schedule
ﬁ!mm L+ | Ay 3.-_!”3{I_-€Ql|1r_'m__|:|{ 3!':.3@.1"1.3'::"-“5' mm Q{ Hﬂrﬁﬁr{.ﬁrq{.ﬁﬂﬂ- 'E'I:-rDE:rGHIEI:IE'.DE
Interest paid on Deposits and Borrowings Interest Received on Advances _
e TR, 4, 1, Aegsdt 3 A 94 9,4¢,32,950.40 4,c4,6%, 3¢5, 30 | TECRRIEIR =T 1% 9%,¢9,£3,065.9% 93,4¢,39, 940, 4
Payments to & provisions for employess Interest on Investments
FHeTe HES WA 9 W %%, £,¢2,230.5¢ ¥,34, 300,00 | SHORTEIET FTTeT 3o Y00.00 g
Director's fees, allowances & exXpenses Dividend on Shares
qﬂ;' !ﬁﬁ' At ﬁﬁ'l‘-l'f 90 <, 19 MY, Eor M3 4,33,43,43% Lo Hg ER | 39,99, 439,42 34,93, 494823
Rent, Taxes, Lighting and Insurance Commission, Exchange and Brokerage
wE wd [T W TS ' SRRt &l
9¢ ,of, R, 47,1839, 93,.39,998.94 93,99, 89c. ¥
Legal Charges L T HE R Rl Renton Safe Deposit Lockers L .
g, Sfemm anftr 2ferme as €.0%, 462,09 8,38, 7¢0.00 Income from Sale of Gowt. Securities G T ~
Postages, Telegrams, Telephone
AT a6 9,¥9, 08 e 4 29 06005 | v 33 (o (e 000 8 2.9% o, 9919, 3¢
Travelling and Conveyance _ _ | Other Income
m &t 7 @d 29 3o,%%¥,E5%.%5 3¢,34,3%0.00
Auditor’s fees and expenses
; 13 : 23 43,38, 58M4.53 3, 3%,995.0%
_Epaqrs and maintenance |
Terralet ST <3 9,9¢,03,%£9.93 £o,%3,593.33
Depraciation on bank's proparty
fifén & weard 2w 9%,34, 922,919 €, 43,432.45
Printing and stationery
TERT Al qo,03,04%.93 94, 00,05, 43
Advertisement and Publicity .
T @ oS 3,44,94, 01093 3.33,¥%,097.5% |
Other Expenses
W A ARIRIGA T FTAD A 9¥,35,319,319.99 93,44,33,099.63
Operating Profit before provisions and contingencies
&Y, 93,93 ,1890.34 G4, 4%,39,£38.3% . EH,193,H3,090.3Y §Y,49,39.€3%.35
el @ wvre it | = 7 AR e S A , '
=l 4 2 T P e
Frovisions and Conlingencies FPERERSRSR e Operating Profit before provisions and contingencies A R R 93.4%,32,096.63
e AT
J83,49,8183.99 £,2%, 39,9988
Met Profit 3 ¥ : :
T (Total). .. Ws,08,£9,0319. 6%, W, 98, Ed 44E.5¢ T (Total)... . 89,0¢,¢9,038. 85 I8¢, 9%, E Y4E. 9
2 EE: : U 3E FEIS!, UICE Ilcey Sonig @ WHIEH] Ea e 7. dt sft.mg 5. 3 amfees
o). WG dgeid omard AR, Wfeare IHEE HIefET WY i, AHe AR S oY, Refta wraor vt e qeen wnfler dunfore eramafers, Hiy wER T YEER
e JUTEgE REICE & HABRT AUBRT 11 6. 108114, FRN 126769 W UDIN No. 22108114ALVTKOTEE7  M.No.112972, FRN 123099 W UDIN No. 2211297 2ALWPQT1485
Schedule 1 —WI‘TWiEEFICapim] Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039 Particulars #9.03.3033 #9.03.30319
3. g Tt a9 Faedt (&) EduTe ST ST Ty i
Particulars 39.03.30323 39.03.3029 Housing Loan Special Reserve (b)additions during the year
9, arftrgset WITTEaE (31) qpeardtdt fargas . — (=) e a1 S e ~ _
i . ] GO0 Do LR Do DD
LROrsed Lapha J5, 00 00 ooo oo 0 00 00 OO0 00 !a}ﬂpening Balance L . (c)Deductions during the year
30000 I HRIH . 4000,/ ~ FHT () TR T S T (%) afsradte sreretett frg 99,33 660,66 i35 ban ae
?-Hﬂﬂm wfeRer: (b)additions during the year d) Clesing Eralam:u-
Il. Subscribed & Paidup Capital () TEMRTT T WTeiel T B < . Sreafee feraupdhraTdt wrete et
EYE Hls W Wl . 4/ — WET 93,39,¢5,904.00 | 29,23,34,¥40.00 (c)Deductions during the year Eﬁf&ﬁrﬁsﬁg NON PERFORMING
29444y T TR . o0/ - WHTO! (%) e sreetet firges 33,90, 000,00 33,990,000 00 (3) Wﬁ@-ﬁ
d}ﬂlnﬂing Balance ; 4,00 00 000 oo -
.. TOTAL 33,39,¢5,904.00 | 39,33,34,¥40.00 S o Sy (2}Opening Balance
. qord 9 Hefda (&) TefyTer ST ST T
Schedule 2 - 7t 7 3a7 A4t Reserve and Other Funds Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (b)additions during the year 3,3¢,90,000.00 4,00,00,000.00
(3} et fEgg® WU Wy Lt
- ﬂal'!i!.‘-l_._lllai‘ﬁ afq_n?__;m;-;r _ 39.03.2039 . !a}lsi!'pening Balince €,00, %, T49.MY E.O0, 0o, 38444 {m}wmmﬁﬁm ) ]
9, faefifadte wreftr fret o ' @ (c)Deductions during the year
: &) RIS T STt (e olg,c¥, 339.00 9,39,¢3,¢97 (=) mdsrdde srereh g
. Statutory Reserve Fund {b)additions during the year e esa heente (%) £, 3¢, 90 oo 00 b oo 00 000,00
(21) Tt firge d) Closing Balance
29,09,93,¢¢8.33 | 99,¥8,00,503.¢3 (&) aefvRTer T STeelt vEe . . =
i ¢. HTesfeey waiardt T
fﬂ}ﬂqﬁpeﬁm“'nﬂ Balmﬁ?_ﬁance T {ejDacictions tiring the year Contingency Expenses Reserves
{a-} B 3,?&,&*4.,'3@.:'.'-10 j-l'il‘é’llr:q'l:?'i:‘i'l'q:' {E}ﬂmﬁﬁﬂ ﬂﬁ?ﬂ'ﬁlﬁﬁ 49 ool Hed il OOED E Yylg il % 2
(b)additions during the year d) Closing Balance phterp sy Bl - &0, 8 LA () Frawiret g 9% 99 009,185 .44 3¢ 499.93
() e T AT WTerelt TEe : . et (a)Opening Balance S
_ 4. TS g3
(c)Deductions during the year : (@) adeTe ST et e q N
= Investment Fluctuation Reserve (bjadditions during theyear 13,04,9¢€8.84
(B) IENTH ] I5|ﬁ$ I¥,39,0¢,E€3.£3 29,09,97,£¢5.33 st brdunendinbebdirdaloioonl S udsiel. Cotole
& F] i § F] ] F] s m ] [n] Ok I O 5
d) Closing Balance :aléﬁ“:n'iﬂn'ﬂ'E'i'lﬁﬂ::& ¥,3¢,0¢,934.30 | ¥,93,0¢,934.30 () afvTer T e T ) -
2. =9 faeft @) F 2 (c)Deductions during the year e
: | a‘#ﬁmﬂmﬂ?ﬁm = 44 oo ooo 0o ﬂﬁ'\ﬁ‘ﬂﬂ'ﬂﬁ?ﬁmﬁﬁ
- Buling Fun (bjadditions during the year {js:‘:ﬁlng Ralasd 35,98,99%.09 1%,99,00%.0%
{Héwaﬁjlﬁm €,93,34,084.53 9,63,34,834.93 () e T Firetelt W@ : - . T e P 1
Juid el (c)Deductions during the year Hl-ambar'ﬂelfarﬂ Eund
() FHNTER T S Y 40,00,000.00 40,00,000.00 (%) aforardre arteh firges ¥,3¢,0¢,92030 | ¥,3¢,6¢,934 30
isdditions during the year d) Closing Balance S S (2} i fivgpes £ s e o
() THRTE T SToet T - oy {a)Opening Balance
B il &. [OIUE IR e : El_ﬂ_
!F_lg:q_ﬂ_ﬂf‘_“ﬁﬂ&ri“gﬂlﬁ_'{'E_al'_ L el (15} H |n1.re5tment DE‘FTEE'Hﬂﬂ“ HEEEWE ::}dei“qnﬂuﬂng t:;ﬁqear ?rl::ll:.:lrl::u::-::-.l::ll:f:l ;'Il::-l:_‘:-ll::-::--:'.-_l::ll::-
(%) adorariie srwetedt férgs ¢,R3,34,0%4.97 | €,93,24,84.92 e e 2
R34, . PAF e, : ) i, 33 ) 1
d) Closing Balance (8}0panin g Balarics SE S ;3,000 00 (o) T T Wietel! e = 2y
(c)Deductions during the year
epaper loksatta com =
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T, AR, 30 ST R0R3
Particulars
39.23.3033 Sched orebrar
g) o 3$9.03.3039 ule 4 A
:ﬂ:::I ﬂ?ﬁ'ﬂ'ﬂmﬁﬁﬁﬁm R a¥g Total OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE Annex for Sch 7 @i
osing Balance el ¢,40,000 00 Particulars 39.03.303 kD ST Balances with Other Banks
90, Faeh deamu erefTer e et SRR i s Particulars
Staff Welfare Fund Overdue Interest Reserve 9,%%,%8%,%13. 3y 443 %2, 9%0 4y fizred 9 T 3oy wfie g mr b i
{ﬂlwmﬁﬁ Taauhtasta 7 et st Balances with Reserve Bank of India 1,33, 3163339 39,4¢,¥3, 046,05
(a)Opening Balance T¥ife0.0e 33,000.00 Int. Due but not recd. On bank deposit = 9,30,9%,4¥%%.00 o) =Te] e e g
(&) mfurra S Y
e F!T@!ﬂlm ] T, {a)in Current Account 3Y4,33,44,£332.99 39,4¢, 93, 9419 9E
(b)additions during the year E TOTA 1,9%,98,902.3¥ 2,¢¥,92,6¢9.4¥
() afvre o S Y q) FoR WreATeiel g
(c)Deductions during the year ) = (bjinotharAccounts *
(=) adorarer srerrelt forgg _
d) Closing Balance 33,000,He 13,000.00 e de  wfirfer dasdrer are @reardie
;%.Wﬁﬂ Balances with SBI & NALESReIE )  ERURSREGE
{:chun Fund Schedule 5 3o é‘llﬂ‘ X . Banks Other Notified
{E]LW;@E T av%at Other Liabilities and Provisions e de oo S
enin 1= N1 -
(@) Paning Batance ? 1,3¢,R83 .00 P Parenlars 39.03.2032 39.03.2039 State Bank of India e e 2,99,£8,960.33
NI ST FATeol ! X AT i e & A 2
3o $fEaT Adhears gee @t
b i
(b)additions during the year 13,308.00 q99,300,00 Dividend Fayable CRA R AL 3¢,99,530.00 C/ASBIBank Trustees Alc W,34,9¢9.40 q.6¥ 70340
() arefeerer e gveteft vaw wider Fafe Fdt <o d 3T TENTE
(c)Deductions during the year = ” Providend Fund Payable 4.85,93%.00 3.3¥,34¢.00 Bank of 2,%¢,53%
= = R4, ML. ﬂ:: of Maharashtra ALELE N 99,49,9%9.99
R sl T HIAE SET T T
d - = Pa
) Closing Balance ,%9,343.00 q Yo, 943 00 Ex Grafia Bonus Provision ¥4,¢3,83%.09 3%,49,88%.00 BANK OF BARODA +,88, 404,38 99 26 ¥5E.92
93. dharfiras foreft s &t 2o O R e '
E : it
[;i;lcatinnFUnd Audlt_Feepg.s.m kT §,30,000. 00 IDB| Bank ©,8Y,53, 840,25 9099, 3¢, 034 23
AL el Hlﬁﬂi FelIT He Wiﬁfﬁﬁ Ty
';alﬂpmaning 2anee seRtaesEe 35,607,098 .5 Closing Allowance Payable B Pee. R 3¥,4%,393.00 CAwith PMC E:E j.00 9,24,34,£09.00
q) T ! T TR 0 o _ ! SRR
= , s e it $fn, b
(bjadditions during the year R, 9%, 34C.03 33,70,0¢¢.93 Tax Payable 3,¥%,00, 000,00 1 9& Yo, o000 00 Union Bank Of Indi 'rl‘ 13 ols CEI.80
() AT o STereh T PRSI ~ Lol 8 oA
; dw 9 wftmfe &
(c)Deductions during the year = = Telephone Exp.Payable Tkesnan b wTATte g e
() afardrfig amreret g it e oy FD with SBI & Other N R,oC AT MEY00 )  H2,30,40,008.00
er Notified
d) Clesing Balance we,of, 499.93 £¢.82.9¢3 4o Electrical Bill Payable q,44,3c0 .00 9,%E, Yoo 00 e dE T o a_iﬂ_;‘H[:"Eflt'l!-c;s
93. = famr feht EGEL| FDR With SBI ™ 9,5¢, 30,559 o0 £30.5
Technology Development Fund Other Payable Eo35.849.Ye ¥ Hlg. 33 o i i af = T 39,58% 00
(1) TRaw firges WIS Serg 2ot o FD With Bank%i??m ,09,34,%99 0.8
. ndia S Uata ” oo 0,50,4%,0l%.
(a)Opening Balance §E, Y, C46.0¢ 315, %19, 566,23 Profession Tax payable 3¢, B40,.00 39,434.00 M 4 qEa dg Em N
() FET ST ST T WU e FDR With Corporation Bank{Uni 25,93
(b)additions during the year C,RACIAR 3¢.R¢,018.¢Y4 Suspense Alc 9,43,£%9.03 q.9%.¢3%.03 Bank) L B3,54,493.00 9E.8%,99,4<Y.c0
() T T Hietel! e wea ifaew smrdtdtarm ¥ g2 3 =@
(c)Deductions during the year Sundry Creditors q,20, B0 033 4k 9%.43,4%0 of, FDR with IDBI Bank 4,84,%3,¥3d .00 4 43 43 ¥¥Y.0o
(%) aferaria smrerett firgen TR 25t wronft witfara ded
_ ] oI W
d) Closing Balance WY, 6L, 8C8.30 EE.¥Y,U4e.0f Salary Payable 4,330,900 4 97 00% oo firgs 9,7%,80,£3¢.29 4.4%.92 48
vy, Frnfta waiardt e fFdt St 3o CurrentAlc with Pvi. Commercial Banks R
Provision on Standard Assets TDS payable A,43,058.37 24,97, 8£4.¢5 eyt 4
4. T geREA e FetER AT AT I HDFC bank 9%,%2.803.43 ¥ 9%, ¥¥2. 20
et 4 i TS Advance Locker Rent - ¥, W00 CESTOwRT de =T =T AL 3699
PROV. 5% ON MSME RESTRUCTURE St aor C/AHDEC bank 3611 G I
. GST Payable 3,58, 09¢.55 2.4% 994 Qo TR ad
L q:ﬂgﬁgﬂqﬂmaﬁmm o1 fde mof 20l HDFGC Bank Ltd C/A 3,316,583, 3¢ 2%,09,45%. 4o
PROV 1“%ﬁn Cash Credit Loan 4,33,35%0.30 39,%%,948.6¢ redtrwdt do viive deete
RESTRUCTURELOAN. | o e T 39 AT 3 S0 HDFC ATM Settlement LIS ¥4,08,903.94
(a1) et g Fixed Deposit Loan 4,93, 4¢.80 9,63, 9%, 5o st areftam e
(a)Opening Balance 2,832,9%, 080,49 4 4% 9. 31849 ia_‘ﬁh‘!ﬁi‘l ICIC| Bank 33.23%.4% 22,29 4
T R g— A Pigmy Suspense 2,3%,30¢.9% 2,44, 999.¢% ‘ﬂlmﬁ‘ wufifaa d&dta qza 43
(b)additions during the year {19, 9%, ] 51,00 463,98 £4i.60 deh TNE! aetel SfaEg ST : ? ”"_’;_' 1,33,¥%,550.00 9,33, %E
CaELELGEE EIEGIRC L] g:m{rréssiun Received in Advance on RS 83,2324 EESEEDEWE"S with Pvt. Commercial Ltk s e
uarant
(c)Deductions during the year Tho3c,oER.00 9§,3¥,332.00 e antees vogivwet dendie 39 Wi
Total addition and deduction during Costof Proce R RHRe0 fergm -
the year RS ss G 2,904.00 _ 9,33, 45, §50.00 9,33,%, .00
o 3% PN FDR with HDFC
; B D.D.P 9,33,8%8,£93. My WEST
d) Closing Balance 3,23,93,09E.49 A Miim:rﬂt::iar - §3.4% 9,92,4¢, 0¥ 5% 7 foreg memaelf g, dw e
0. IS~ 9 FefweTeOn Feh JrEFalioy Promury o it 4,3
L35, 000 o0 2 State. Pt : ¥,33,94,56%.% LENL
COVID-19 General Provision Eﬂ e entral and District Co-operative ¥ .163,03,234.52
(31) SR g 9,80,93,30¥.36 | ©,99,40,49%.¥o ——
(a)Opening Balance 33,4e,000.00 e Hard wre A
= 33, Yo, 000 00 MSC Bank Mumbai C/A 19.£9€.419 9%, %5440
{bimd i wwﬁﬂm ) drdtefiedt f o ¥z, T E
[m}; ditions during the year = PDCC BJ Road Pune 3.83,0%,84%.0% £ 42 %9, 902 04
(c)Deducti wrrd : o - AR ST e, e &
el jons during the year o C/Awith SDCC ¥, L8, 303,00 29,94,9%9.00
T Sretel! ferge Schedule 6 3@ T dddte fBrgs ¥, M0 wEHn q foren Aot
d) Closing Balance 33,40,000,00 e 9 Cash and Bank Balances s e wE. 9%
9¢, s Fdt Particulars 39.0 I\ 32,99,%%,959.00 q
03,3023 i _State, Central and Dist . 4 ¥9,38,c¥,89%.00
PROV. ON EXGRATIA . ?‘é’ﬁ?‘ﬂi 39.03.2039 Ao G ohs istrict Co
: B, CH :
(1) wareiedt farges #:E 20,904.00 | 5,49 £¢,333.00 Tt de Had qga o9 @
(a)Opening Balance J0,¥%, 945, 00 i - EW o ou FD with MSC Mumbai el 4. 00,000,00
() T S S E ash in Hand LW, 30 qU%.00 19,49.£¢,337.00 drdreftedt t 1 3, gea 37 @
(b)additions during the year - 70,49, 84¢ 00 E':!ém‘l Htﬁﬂ'ﬁlﬁﬁ FD with PDCC B.J Road Pune £ oY 00 COO. 00 £ oY oo coo oo
o e ash inATM - il 7 9 &9 "W 3
(c)Deductions during the year 0,4R, 845 00 1 Non Refundable Deposits §,99,00,3%C.00 | 94,33,84,19%.00
[!}ﬂmﬂﬁmwﬂmw ‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ‘rﬁ.ﬂaﬁﬁqgﬂ
d) Closing Balance - 70,89 945 .00 FDR with PDCC Market Yard +1.L53.00 e,l03.00
9. trafar faeh dreges A wg. &6
Charitable Fund Scheduled UCBs - 93,40,00,000.00
(a7) et g s : it de e 39 @
chedule 7 d&tia : bt oo
(a)Opening Balance ©,90,3¢€3.8% 9,90,%¢2.8% =T Balances with Other Banks FD with PMC Co-Oo Bank 3 93,40,00,000 00
ST T e SO Particul
':::}}addit' “1":: b q ma‘“‘ﬁmﬁfl;::;aﬁw 39.03.3033 39.03.7039
ions during the year =X = A
(&) v an erTtet van |.Balances with Reserve Bank of India 3,23,44,£33.89 39.4¢,53,046.95
(c)Deductions during the year = o 3) =1 WreTeter férggen (TRTIE © swmr) ) 5 .
(z) aarardg s firg AT S SNt A5 perAma e 34,23,99,€32.89 | 39,4¢,93,046.05 chedule 8 T[Fa[® Investments
d) Closing Balance 0,90,8€2.8% 0,90 e :
90,843, 90,¢2.8% p— Particulars 3
9.03.3033
L., fargens (TR v wemo) R —— 39.03.2029
TOTA - (b}in other Accounts (As per Annex for = A I = it
A2, BEE HL W3 of 4 9y 169 SchT) EL” ;t?“tfﬂl & Stlate Government
curities
Schedule : 3. e i 1 sftrgfe Tt firge
3 341 Deposits & Other Accounts | Balarices with SBl & Other Mofifisd | Corii 1083898 40,29.9¢.¥ o
o — < r Mot 8, %¢,¥E3.CH Central Government 9,%,32,¥3,90f. 00 | 9,¥3,30,13 %00 .00
39.03.2033 9.0 a. FY :
q. wTeg 3t 39.03.3039 37) = wreTdte firge (aRfEs © wEw) 138 —,-5236?1]5“2',_ Frj':e Value Rs.-
|. Current Deposits WE,05,0¢,839.4¢ | WH,4£,94,4d0 8¢ Efgll_ln??”rm"tm“fmﬁ per Annex for %,94,9§,3¢3.98 | 93,%% 4o REY.CH 1.45,31,24,750/- arkel Value Rs.
» . ' & ! 1
dufe e a.FY 2020-2 9,%0,34,33 ¥3v.ea | 9%
From Individuals W3,E4,0¢,3%0.¢3 | I, 36,¢R,45L.53 ) e e Te! fRrgren (TRTHe @ wer) 1.33.25.%,0&0}- Edzcrl‘?etv‘ilifui i;' B
A heried Esti:]Ln??m:arArscaunis (As per Annex for &4,00,4%, 447,00 23,30,40,08% 00 149,52,74.500/- |
From Societies R,20,90,053.55 2.99,9¢,9%3.0¢ P T STRATY ot A1
R lll. Balance with Pvt. Co - 3,8¢,€1,384.39 S R et R
From Others 93,90, UEC.80 | 9¢,¥e,00,639.3¢ - Eonmerdal Banks o TR0 a. FY 2021-22 Face Value Rs
it 00,629, S —— -~y Y S— 7.00,00,000/- Market Value Rs.
k g (a)in Current Account (As per Annex for G Tt 9,9%.98,34¥.8% 7,10,29,000/-
|l.Savings Bank Deposits 4,39, 88, 993.34 €4, 90 o, B%c.30 Sch 7) 2. EY 2020-21 Face Val = 9,08 4E RER. .00 1,09,30 000,00
: 5 alue Rs. N
aﬂmﬁﬁqﬁﬂ almmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁw{wﬁﬁm@m} 5135']‘;:[]{]'[.0&!_ Markel Value Rs.
cronindliiduals 2,84,6¢,993.03 | €084k B (b)in other Accounts (As per Annex for|  %.33¥%,580.00 | 43 E—— —
B TEUinEte SchT) e EERINATEL ¥ Teraups
From Sacieties Q3,018,080 ¢Y RY.£¥ 0. ¥, YoU GEEN 3 Il. In other Approved Securities
' E 9 FI‘E-IET:H HE.
p— #reltar fires GOVTTREASURY BILLS
: 1§, %0, 9% a. Fy 2021-
Dol Ll e et & CHOARNORI]  2¢,93,4¢, 94002 6 00.00.000/c Matkot: Vel Ry TR MRS
3 qeaadt anks 19,92,51,700/- e
Il Term Deposits 8,£0,9%,99, ¢ | H,6£,¥3,39,944.00 T:lﬂgmﬁﬁm{%um} e wEmn weure fand
ajin Current Acco
R —— — otk n unt (As per Annex for ¥,33,94, 808,53 03 W3, 2362 ;II.IE shares of co-operative institutions
From Individ J46,03,09,03%.0% | 3,¥9,%0,4%,943, other than out of the Princi 93.€9,34,4%0.00
ividuals 3.5 ?S}lﬁﬁ?mﬁlﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘@ﬁiqﬁﬁmumﬁ} Subsidiary State Partnership IEILTF::E;?EI f Vyracine
AET FeurEie r other Account
From Societies 9,33,193,33,3¢%.00 | 1,93,88,99,B8.00 Sch7) 5 (As per Annex for 2,91,%%,95%.00 <9,38%,.£¥,%9%.00 ;DEG Bank Rs. a)10,000 Perx 1 Share 90,000 00 o 000 oo
T 4, $T2e AP WE. St gs SI?EEEEEEHKSMM Laplial Gl0D reres 4,000,00 L
Efompihen IR TiRee 3,63, 94,44C.Ho V.Scheduled UCBs = 93,40, ,00,000.00 Perpetual Non-Cumm. Pref. Sh I . e
= il i i s . Pref. Shares
Total {1, lland /1) §,9,48,94,094.83 | 4.9¢,4,00,383.34 T, (9,3, 3, ¥T4) 2o A0 FELORR08 Equity Warrants od Unity SFB 2 o3
TOTAL(L I, 1, IV, V) 9,3¢,3%,94,%32.¢% | 9,39,¢3,8%,2¢9.9% Q.. aut
TOTA 9,£9,92,6,4%5.00 | 9,%3,30,¢¥, Y0, 00
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T, A, 30 I 2073 Stepzran | 2R
Schedule 9 @5t Advances Schedule 14 f2ci# == Interest paid on Deposits and Borrowings Schedule 21 sie it 7 @d Auditor’s fees and expenses
Rarticulars 39.03.2033 39.03.2029 Particulars 39.03.2023 39.03.2039 Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039
e e e sitdre
: ) - i T P 0 e L]
|.{a)Bills purchased & discounted Linterest o Deposits 39.36,32,309.9¢ | 3¢4,30,24,4¢3.99 Audit Fees 39,48,081.55 W,93,98%
iy : S ) T 34 o Bly £57 00 of U3 ¥Wod Yo Hiete @ ¥o §ols.00 ¥4, ¢HY.00
(b)Cash credits, overdrafts & loans| 49,65,03,¢45.589 | 4%, 3% 4¢,532.33 Saving Deposit 3,4e,20,553, 3,0¢,43,409. Aidit Expiensss r500- B8
repayable on demand ey
el e ekl ¥,589.9% ¢,34,3%0.00
46t 4T (Overdue WY, 049, 93, %5, 901.9¢ 9¥,93,539.2% 4,04,639.89 30,3%, 3,
i } Ll it bk kit Monthly Recuring Deposits TOTA
Gl e
E:EWHL:}EHS 3,95,3¥.30,R3C.83 | 3,39,33,94,£¥4.3% adt d,49£, 598,00 ®,9%,90¢.30
Interest Paid on Pigmy Deposits
Total.. 4.5¢,99, 34, 0%4.0¥ | 3 79 EE ¥ ¥o ¥ T 3 3 A
- G4, 89, 3%,£98. 9,53, 9%, 008,84 i i
II. (a) Secured by tangible assels ¥.8¢,85,93,309.33 | 3,00, 36,99,¥39.3% Fixed Deposits e ' i Schedule 22 @YTel g &%t Repairs and Maintenance
4t et (Overdue 9¢,80,4¢,95¢.90 | 94,689,098, £6.4Y -
( } ﬁ?ﬁ;ﬁfﬂ? . 9 54, ¥ 3,485 ¥ 9¢, 39,600, 299,49 Particulars 39.03.9033 39.03.3039
{b)Secured by Bank/Government N ) Int Paid on Reinvest Dep magﬁﬁ
Guaranteas ,10,393, 59,0082
(c)U d 915,£¢,99,5319.9 99,94,5%,3%9 s T i el Ml L L -
c)Unsecure LS4, 98, 539,590 8 %%, 405,00 LInterest on Borrowings sﬁﬂiﬁﬁmﬁm?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ
9,94,%9¢ o8 w05 Bie o0
e RIE A (Overdue) 9.99,9¢, 84448 S, 9o, 855 9 TEHL.. TR, 3¢ 318,29 HC2.96 Repairs To Electrical Eciipmanis
Total 3.95.34.30.93¢.83 | 3.36,32,94,¢¥¢.3% TOTA sy affs dwvie geel anfe @
é:lélﬂf:&: Provisionfor Badand Doubtiul | 49 ¢¢ a¢ yec.uy .40, 28,9444 Schedule 15 ¥a% MR, W, 94, T3l 4 UG 9o fagm 93, 9¢4.00 3%.0%4. 00
Payments to & provisions for emplovees Generator Annual Maintenance
Total(l-111) 345,393,958, 30889 | 3,B3 CE M0,393.53 y P ploy Charges And Diesel
Particulars 39.03.3039 39.03.3039
Schedule 10 AW =T Interest Receivable m— witdiyrn Rt aiffs qeemer goeet
Kol £,£%,00,¢93.00 4,3%,£2,00% 00 Ll 9,04,£58 .40 q,04,£6R.450
Particulars ¥9.03.3033 39.03.2039 Salary & Allowances Epabx System Annual Maintenance
T ater 2 et g widen fFafg Charges
ﬁﬁ- 1,903,310, 94k 00 3,08, 59,443, 9% i L P L Lo Rl 33,35,6%9.00 g
(a) Interest Receivable on Investments Employees Prov. Fund Expenses Wil & offs Jawe ol
mﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬂw 9.99.92.903.34 A aﬁaasgamu_w R 43,54, 300,00 EIEL | q,3¢,30%.¢o 1,99, 4¢¥.03
(b)on Non Performing Assets Staff Travelling Expenses Cetv Camera Annual Maintenance
Charges
TETEE FArater 0 2T 3,60,94,066 .85 3,5,¥1,£95.93 et T dtaifors 9,45, HHE. 00 ¢, 15,848 00 poes
(¢} on Performing Assets Employees Child Education Fees Frey grdsr afds Sevme gowd
.. W ST | L 4,£9,558.84 3,029,893 00
TOTA 9,£3,43,%06.30 9,319, 90,4¥8 &9 StaffWelfare Ex %.buo.00 2,904, 30 Computor Hardware Annual
P- Maintenance Charges
Haw ufter w - 3,493.00 ATEA ST o arora
Schedule 11 ®MEAY ATEATT Fixed Assets Staff In House Training Expenses - : 1,4%,393 68 ¥, 9ok 0o
-- Vehicle Maintenance Chargas
Particulars #1.03.3037 39.23.3039 gﬁ'rl Eﬂ oregr Tt 4 SifRe d 2199w aitea g We.932.22 ¥, 33Y.E2
T[T HTET &) TF‘ S - <940 1, 394.00 Bank Domain Space Service Charges :
\ d uneg | =) agari an
| Premises Association Training it aTfien SE e g Jror 2,79,3g0.00 4,54,943.0%
(a)At cost as on 31st March of the 97 199 He9.90 q Wed Ups Annual Maintenance Charges
preceding year Seid Ay ack, % ALEED e T:EJET.; W,4¢,32,9%0.40 Y,cY E¥, 34830 a=e Aew drervarenr ofseel arfds
(b)Additions 2. 15,04 kol oo €,39, 908 by x ; mwm Yl 94 oo Eo 4y oo
(c)Deductions during the year 3,60,3¢6.50 = Schedule 16 #aTe® #5% Hard d W Directors'’ fees, allowances Bundle Notes Counting Machine Ame
(d)Total Cost (aand b minus c) 9,34, 90, 0oy Y g, 719,95, 85<.8Y Particulars 39.03,3032 39.03.2029 L AT wrAvTEDT 5iEEET arfiE
e)Less : Depreciation to date : : 5. 93490 93,558.40
(e) P W, 65, 0819.00 94,91, 9¢8.519 farfm et N 53054 i i‘i:tnﬂgwﬁmﬁﬂ _
(fiTotal (dminus @) £,84,0f 039.40 &, 93,08 ¥l Meating Expenses Loose Notes Counting Machine Amc
) 5O HTerHe fardfr foret a1 aTfdens SaryTe SEE ! Ty
Sl i 2 ' “ﬁ %, 00, 300,00 ¥,c% £90.00 ; i = 9. wo oYo oo
I1.Other Fixed Assets (including Meeting Allowance Leased Line Annual Maintenance X
furniture and fixtures) - Charges
T Wi e
. e 4oo.00 .£9Y4.00 fif=r Eigall
ia]Aqunat o I B ¥, 949 L0,069.09 ¥,44,9%,392.89 Directors Training Expenses ? b o aﬁﬁw i 99,%%0,00 99,%%0.00
preceding year Chegue Book Printer Annual ' ; r F
(b)Additions during the year 29 o 4y I 33,%99,50%.3¢ T: UE T.;. §,£3,330.5¢ ¥ 24 Jolg,00 Maintenance Charges
(c)Deductions during the year 93,53,%4%.24 W,49,340.43 wdivens fifw g o e amve
(d)Total Cost (a + b minus ¢} 4 94 25,359 08 2 3,45 4ER.0E Schedule 17 w12, 919, &=, f491 Rent, Taxes, Lighting and Insurance HanitiEL 4EQ ¥Ca3E 4,109, 1995 64
K fadd Mpls Link Maintenance And Port
E;*jsf{aﬂépmcrjtglﬂdate H 2::2;?3; . ::i:ii: Particulars 39.03.3032 39.03.3039 TEErninatiI:m.Amc: Charges
a minus & ¥ . i . : i : -
: . il 9,01,3%,4934.39 9,319,0¢, K993 WEE ST GOl ATy q.¢4 300,00 q,4¢, Fdo.00
I1l. Capital Work in Progress Rent e ; il : '
(Premises) v senrer Maintenance Charges
(a)Al cost as on 31st March of the = TakPaid 12.39,4%%.00 %34,994.00 e e Fremn A aifds
preceding year == SEYTE S U &6, 00 Q¥ cYo.oo
(b)Additions during the year - 2,8%.%9,440 00 | £%,4¢,4%%.29 £3,39,454.00 Note Sorting Machine Amc
nSUrance =
(c)Deductions during the year + = Eﬂ;ﬁﬁ VT e T SEvTe o gy
(d)Total Cost(a +bminus c) - 2,89.49,440 00 9¢,£0,909.00 9§, ¢18,4%3.00 Franking Machine Annual Maintenance 8,434.3Y4 23,008.34
— Eleciricity Bills Charges
(e)Less : Depreciation to date T =
- -1 e - i g by - L60, 395 00 4 0 4Eo. oo
Eg:::':m'::im";u: e) o R 2,8%,¥9,940.00 TOTA Software Maintenance Charges
otal Fixed Assets (A+ 93,0%,53,6%3.3% 93,30,09,094.9¢
Schedule 18 ®ael, W@l 9o d ¢ @d Legal Charges foreglidt wer Rl aiffe aevme
qe SIEIEL 3,69, 00 B3.C9%.9Y
Schedule 12 Za¥ Ara«1 Other Assets Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039 Security Alarm System Annual
Particulars 39.03.203% 39.03.3029 TR AT SRl _ 3.469.987.00 ATy Maintenance Charges
- q Atm Monthly Management Fees Paid iﬁwmﬁmémmgﬁwﬁmﬁﬂ SR § gty ae
=] =] 3 = :
Stationery Stock %39, cocy 8,192,999 FHCTH SUIET 4[o6 | 4,48, 350,00 4, 4% 3%0.00 Lift Maintenance Charges
Iftas Monthly Recurring Charges TG,
ﬁ ':-I' c.a ;?. H:“B ?H - — r aarsﬂrﬁﬂ"&'-ﬁ3 33;?'?;..?'1&-“&
4.83.08,336.3% 24,35, ' mﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁmaﬂﬁwgﬁ 4 weo. oo 4 ¥do oo TOTA
Others (as per Annex for Sch 12) s Lk
Bank Shop Act Renewal Charges
L Wi L1388, 594.3<¢ T q‘ﬁ‘ﬁmﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂlﬁqﬂlﬂﬁ
TOTA 4183, 1R BTG IN q co0 oo 4,000 o0
Franking Machine License Renewal
Annex for Sch 12 Za% ATeWHT Other Assets ?mwﬁ 9.4 20,00 3% 10¢o.00 Schedule 23 A ATEEdaste 9O Depreciation on Bank's Property
rade Certificate Renewa
- Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039
Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039 T2 TR STias e e 6 39 26606 Fibeios
e ATt ST 0,037,849, £o :
MSEB Meter Deposit TEITH GoRTaeT W 47 3 90.943.30 2.¢9.9%1.33 S
TS | Atm Transaction Processing Fees i = =
£9,.49,993.0% ¥3,0¢,803. 40 Depreciation on Investment
Advance g'tﬁﬁmﬂ? 9 0o R4 LY 2,07, 359.2% B
Cs s b 0,03,%¢9.
aferdn faTiee | S s p Generation :arges TOTAL 9.90,03,%£9.93 ¢0.93 £93.33
Telephone Deposit FTH ST NIRRT 3o 34 YRy 0L, 319, 94Y 55,
EGE LG Ecom Transaction Processing Fees
93,349 4y 3,50, 34, L4245 :
OtherAssets 52 ARACRA 8t 7 9y n Red wEfEm g saafEn
fordrs grer= I ¥, 95,093.40 %,0%,£69. 30
15,04, 34.59 Schedule 24 B4 7 W= Printing and Statione
Prepaid Insurance CoRR RO RS Tds And 15gh Return Filing And Y ¥
fererew oz vy O Uploading Fees Particulars 9.03.2033 9.03.2039
. . o 24, Ige 00 Wipon.00 e Ta S I o H
Dispute Adjustment ATM POS b L qid o de 9.24% 00 TS T FEAT Tk R =
B o Advance Tax Calculation Fees Printing & Stationary (59,5, 554,093
: 300,549 00
DEFERED TAXASSET BHLE ofteret e srafer gem 3,30,204 00 ¥,93,400.00 e sl T 33,5390 -
Arewdl Bt dor 2 Gst Return Filing Fees Staff 1D card R
A eley .
GST Cash Ledger : o amsteterHl e 3%,3¥0.00 i%,8¢0.00 freei e a 9,45,090.43 ¢3,680.5¢
ot oy i PfConsultancy Charges Printer Cartridge Toner And Ribbon
209,500 M 1 7
GST Receivable (Input) RS aERE o IEﬂﬁEﬁWﬁﬁ_"Tﬁ I, coo 0o 3, ¥oo oo BUTE Setel T et 3y bibo, bb >
S e A ot e Income Tax Return Filing Fees Bank Pre Printed Stationery
T LT L firiram wfEfese - -
GST Credit Ledger AR R eR Rdfiea o 9¢.£30.00 38,3400 BRI T v 9,3%,36%.00 9%,299,00
- b oo ooo 00 - 4
Collateral Deposit with NPC| Eﬁm"'" 23,0¢,%36.30 30,47 038.40 e ATl AT Wi 94.933.00 £3,¢%9.00
T TOTA Table Top & Other Stationery
e : 4 03 6, B9
TOTA RGO 2453 Schedule 19 zurd, Sfem anfir 2o Postages, Telegrams, Telephone Fnder g el A s
T R TP Re-Pin Printing Charges {Switch Fee) r B
articulars 03.30 .03.30
TSt et Wit Trore
cqrel _ _ Y, 0ip0 00 99, 99500
Posta 2,94, 096, 3% 23,0, Y. H IDRET certification charges
h 139 ntingent liabiliti el
Schedule 13 3iurex 3uft Contingent liabilities v—— — E;. T ¢.83.422.4E
H ] ur L [ ] >
Particulars 39.03.3033 $9.03.3039 Telephone Expenses
derea aefi feereft e .. ¢.0% He7.10i \9.39,2€0,00
|.Guarantees given on behalf of 1.95.33.232.33 1.32.8¢,8¢4.813 TOTA
constituents 5
- Schedule 20 7a @€ Travelling and Conveyance Schedule 25 STEYT Advertisement and Publicity
: ?EE’ bo ooo o0 Yo,000,00
Il. Security issued Particulars 39.03.2033 39.03.2029 Particulars 39.03.3032 39.03.3039
APYYT PR FATT RTAE 43,99¢.00 i il 0,49, 00%.90 4,39,0¢9.05 SRR 7 Rt ¢, L00.4e 4,¢4,500.00
Locker Rent For Collection Travelling and Conveyance Advertisernent and Publicity
ot 25 w0k Huo. oo 7% g Blio oo ferarttrendt e w ) Joo.co 8. 4Ye.c0 efed & et “lE”EIHﬁ - 93,038 00
Income Tax Payable Conveyance Expenses For Clearing Televison Advertisement
SRS Era . 45,593.00 §,0¢,¥9¢ 00 sy 19,95, 248 F, 4,19, 510,05 e geIerATetter STfeTer e ¢, 9%, 0¢E.£3 3,09,403.£2
DEAF Transfer Other Payable Fuel Expenses MNewspaper Advertisement N
ST ST e 39,49, 9¢¥.93 ¢3,99,9%19.53 < @ ¥ ¢Ro.0o 4.347.00 & BaTE a T & i
DEAF Transfer Principal Toll Expenses Banner Advertisement o o
EETEH ST T 9,95, 38¢.40 9,84, 305,40 e T 4% w4 40,490.00 AfvemTeiter ST @ Soaaasn _
DEAF Transfer Interest Conveyance Expenses Magazine Advertisement
TEET'; 3,418, 95, Yols. 4y 2,40, 167,494 YE E"ﬁ- s, 49, oY, Qe 4,39,0£%.15 E; 90,03 04%.93 94 00, 0lE.C2
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Schedule 26 5% @9 Other Expenses

Schedule 30 starfaiter @mier Dividend on Shares

Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.7039
mquEdl dddtE sawadE AwEe
TS 900,00 -
DIVIDEND ON MSC BANK SHARES
fiff d5dte sadadts e
AT £00,00 s
DIVIDEND ON PDCC BANK SHARES
TR R00, 00 l
TOTA

Schedule 31 HHyN. aovEs 7 g!ﬂn!ﬁ'ﬁ Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

Particulars

39.03.3033

39.923.3049

HHIE, TES T EEES

Commission, Exchange and Brokerage

fraTere S

Comission Received

35,35,994.549

3,3, ¥¥3.C3

v W Ed O e wieE
Com. Recd On Franking Stamp Duty

iy, ooo oo

4 ooooo

Particulars 39.03.9033 39.03.2039
ettt e fRes wfes
Comm Paid On Rtgs Charges BARRAA LNmean
TEH SR ST HIEIE
¥ : 93,59, 43344 99,3, 8910, 6%
Atm lssuer Transaction Comm
ﬁﬁﬁ : 3.E9%.00 q,WgY.00
Cheque Book Charges Paid
Hrowattos ararg
2 E9Y.RE 2,950, ¥
CSGL Charges
TRTET Tiferadt S fadifee acta
: . ¥, 24000 R 0E0.03
SMS Folio Cash Deposit And A/C PR
Keeping Charges By
WO Aot I wat ek dter s
G-Sec Deal Commission By HDFC - ¢, 64,00
Bank
Tdietag g2 3 siva 5ot
; 4583 Lek.oh
NPCIMandate And Ecs Charges Paid
HTeTHod FeaTeor o
P 93 ¥49c.00 -
roperty Transfer Expenses
et Sue e
q.8% WeYaey
Recovery Expenses-Fuel A 48.869.¢¢
TS ATS! AT T ST E"
£,39%.00 g, 355,00
Recovery Expenses- Baverages
T BT OTerd g o
Sant Sopankaka Palkhi Sohla 2,£9,%3%.00 q,38,£84,00

Expenses

AR aTe FreTetet St

Rtgs Commission Charges

Neft Commission Charges

doTR T S IRE e
HIE

Comm Red On Acquire Atm Transations

2,08, (¥7 Ho

wuEAt Site e oo Fewd
wiE=

Commission On Pmijjby

U 3 I EeeE unE e
COEEE

Comm Received On Pos & Ecom
Transactions

19lg, 329.49

T

TOTA

39,99, ¥30.¥3

34,93,3¢5.33

HE T o Hawaita 6
RTGS Membership Fees FoHn0 By 30,000,000
<, 55 90
CKYC Uploading Charges e R, 3ck. 00
ST T TS A 2Ty Wi
RBI Transaction And Time Block Fees 13,050y 9¥,333.59
MPCI Certification Fee 9.£3 400,00
Ho_ oo
RTGS NEFT Charges Paid : =)
- Ly Wl ooo, oo
EMVATM Cards Expenses SR
qraTde g e
Mobile App Expenses @, 351,50
OTH S ol g S
Pos Ecom Transaction Comm Paid 33,369.33 2,8£39.33
..
TOTAL 3,44 %4 OlpL RS 2,33 .89, 093 5%

Schedule 32 @@ ¥= Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers

Particulars

39.03.3032

39.03.3039

Schedule 27 ad! Provisions

T = TR
Locker Rent

93,3, 995,94

93,99,%94.42

T
TOTA

93,39, 99%.94

93.99,%6£.42

Particulars 39.02.2032 39.03.3029
FARATIaT TATaeie TRy
oW LY, 3319, ;
Provision on Mon Performing Assets e e 1,89.£3,£9%. 20
FTfed oo ddtasie avqe

Provision on Non Performing
Investments

3 3 90 ooo 00

9,4, 00 000,00

Schedule 33 st 399 Other Income

Particulars

39.03.3033

39.03.3039

ATET & @ Hgd adiadd avg

Provision on Mon Performing Assets

&, 34,%¥,33%.00

3,¥9,£3,¢93.00

e afdte ara
Franking Service Charges

34,94¢ o

4,683 50

FeTET T AT TG

Contingent Provision against Standard
Asszets

£o,18¢,%3%.00

21847 1593 o0

witew groiw

Service Charges

94 ,44,239.49

42,88 L8358

FeTiaa FAtadia AHerd aveg

Contingent Provision against Standard
Assels

£0 8¢, %3%.00

£ 4% w93.00

T FE

Recovery Charges

Y, TEE. N

8L, ¥0%.95%

TAT T
Other Incomea

3.43,433.04

3,350

WA JoJo-=39 9 HTTEH
Income Tax F.Y -2020-21

93,300

3,9% .40, 000,00

wrere AR wTeten A
Profit On Sale Of Asset

9,5%,¥9%.94

W4 2039=3 3 9T ATHHT
Income Tax F.Y.-2021-22

3,45 oo ooo. 00

o §F TS|

Cheque Book Charges received

Se30,4M8. 3L

9, <, 085,43

- 345,92, 3£9.00 3 9% Yo, ooo oo
Income Tax Provision
b 90,53,¢4,44¥.00 8,94,93,434.00
TOTAI

e Sdtater ST Setet SIaT avdg
Feefaet

Excess Provision of Interest Paid On
Pigmy Deposit

94, 93¢.00

Schedule 28 Fafadel =T Interest Received on Advances

SMS Service Charges Received

4.33,%80.50

firdete arota
Pre payment Charges Received

03,9194 ¢

9%, ¥¥ 3. 9¢

o wrae (A Freres e

Loan File Issue Charges received

9,68, koo o0

9,791,948 %<

Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039
At g et _ 45, 34,¢5,9¢3.83 | we,o¢,04, 390,08
Interest Received on advances/bills
b BE,. 3Y,€5,9¢9.83 e, 00,04, 39,08
TOTA

TATET et AR ARG

Excess Provision Of Income Tax

9,9%, 30 o0

Schedule 29 TaavEtasia == Interest on Investments

T WY fiwTeiel 3o
Sales Of Scrap

4E, 488,00

£3,9%%.9%

ST At avelg Jerefae!

Excess Provision Return Back

9,40,00, 000, 00

Particulars

39.03.3033

39.03.3039

CIBILAnnual Membership Fees

Particulars 39.03.3033 39.03.3039
o 39 - =
wila i 315,4¢, 3199 00 34,04, 394.40
Commission paid to Pigmy Agent
GEG R C e e B e R 1 1 R R |
=T qis, 53, 543154 4,89, 034,00
Broken Period Interest Paid on G.5ec.
TS ol e 9,494,544, 00 5
Member Welfare Expenses
i 2,%%,802.3% §4,40£ 53
Misc. Expenses
Hﬁmﬁf R, 5300 4 oFd.00
Worship Expenses
T FENY '@
¢ : 9,03,34¢.00
Cearemony Expenses B,3¢,543.00
e FrL 3,560,939 4o 3,0%,463.00
Yearly Meeting Expenses
e ¥3,330.00 ¥0,299.00
Mews paper & periodicals
feraréfmedt féetet i @ wffert 4,90, 004.¢3 9,38, 8343
Clearing Charges & Commission
$ad ¥ 193 ¢El. 00 4,208,088 00
Cleaning Expenses
Hrere At aren 5 4¢ oIE .00
Loss On Sale Of Asset
fawR o wrdtan 3.9¢, 40,00 20,49, 4¥3.00
Deferred Tax Asset Expense
ERCIRC R
69,319,934 Lo co 48,34 %0
Sacurity Guard Expenses ? ?
mmﬁmmﬁqﬂﬂ_m qo,0¢, 099, 00 33,53, Eu¥ o0
Amortisation of Premium on Securities
m':mm. CIFE i | ¥, 115, 0¢, 00 WY, 4¥E. oo
Business Expansion Expenses
ThY HiEY
49,519, 80,50 B
acrap Furniture :
Y el wifted ¥, %4¢.3¢ 9,99,¢33.5¢
Scrap Electrical Equipment
Scrap Machinary s afird 9,93,%0%.3%
qEIT T Herdte @t e WA s 14,93, 648.00
Bad Debt
forer wmd= gty o 29, ¢00,00 7.27,360.00
Lease Line Installation Expenses
GUECEE] ¥e, 698,00 9,84, 441,00
Technology Services
fervarem arvaTE @y ¥ 9¢3.00 £.%23.00
Water Expenses
g Y 4,4, 403,00 ¥,38,4¢%.00
Tea Exp
e anfty ST2T wrER O % 25, 4o00,00
Switch and Data Migration Charges
TEe e 9y i d O 4,189, 933.96 8
AWS Consumption Charges
Srotamaet veees Fitamn e 9 36 o0 ss 5
JJITAWS Monitoring Charges
Wi g i wewr - B
Cerif Highmark Annual Subscription
ﬁq’ mﬁr EaEHpEﬂW-En
Scrap Land and Building
AWS TFeETe 41 7, 51,999.34
AWS Rent of Server
o= wid 6 3 LT
Tender Form Fees
: ﬂ i ' 94,350, 00
Actual Valuation of Gratuity and Leave 352,
| Encashment
HTIER T Tty 6 = ¥ §%0.00
Income Tax Scrutiny Submission Fees
“widte R =i 3,20,495.09 ¥,99, 652,94
CIBIL Report Charges
wwarE Raie et &t 0. 4ue.00 93,909 95
| CERSAI| Report Uploading Fees
Wﬁﬁmﬁ"’ﬂ Co doo oo i% . oY4o. oo
SFT Return Filing Fees
THHCH Ardre ae 3.92.440.00 3 Q. 304 00
SMS Expenses Paid
= had ROl T 9,509.43 9, 030.4¢
Equifax Report Charges
Wﬁﬂlﬂ'm?ﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ 3,0, 00 3, o o0
LE| Registration-Renewal Fees
i‘ﬂﬂﬁ"ﬂlﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁl qo, by oo 4 ¥4oc oo

Turera AT &
MAFCUB Annual Membership Fees

Lo, 000 00

ko ooo o0

ToauhEy e @me (RfEE 33
AT

Income on investments (As per Annex
for Sch29)

9,94 9 94433

99, 9%, 9£,023.33

AT E5TaeT 4 21+ 9 &t 6l
Fhi Transaction And Time Block Fees
Received

94,01, 30

9,343 40

wrdteiterme e 7 geftew ursha
MPC| Mandate and ECS Charges

19,2880
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
To,
The Members, As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
Sant Sopankaka Sahakari Bank Ltd. Saswad, Pune scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
- ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Sant Sopankaka Sahakari Bank Ltd, which comprises of Balance Sheet | opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fraud may
as at March 31, 2022 and the Statement of Profitand Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the yearended on March 31, 2022 | involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internalcontrol.
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information incorporated in these financial statements of the | - Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design procedures that are appropriate in the
bank along with its eighteen branches audited by us for the period from April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022, circumstances.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
OPINION made by management,
In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements | - Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence
together with notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS), the Maharashtra | obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules made there under and other applicable Acts and the guidelines and circulars issued by | continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required for the Bank and give a true and | report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
I} In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2022; and cause the Bank to cease to conlinue as a going concern.
il) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss of the profit for the financial year ended on that date. - Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
iii} In case of Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the financial year ended as on that date. financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
Basis of Opinion: We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of | and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of | We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the | regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
provisions of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949 and the rules made there under and under the provisions of the Maharashira | bearon ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules made there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate lo | Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
provide a basis for our opinion. As required by Rule 69 of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, read with section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (AACS), we report that:
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statemenis:
Management is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, | |. The Balance Sheetandthe Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the section 29 of the Banking
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including | Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) read with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and rules there
the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) and the rules made there under, | under.
provisions of Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960 and the rules made there under and circulars and guidelines issued by | ii. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and Registrar of Cooperative Societies from time to time. This responsibility also includes | purpose of our audit and found them to be satisfactory,
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank | iii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Act, rules and bye- laws of the Bank have been kept by the Bank so far as it
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making | appears from our examination of those books.
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal | iv. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank;
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to | v. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, | books of account and the returns of the Bank;
whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to | vi. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of | India sofar as applicable to Urban Cooperative Banks;
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. | vii. For the year under audit, the Bank has been awarded "A" classification.
The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank's Financial Reporting progress.
ForP G M J&Associates
Auditors' Responsibility : Chartered Accountants FRN: 123099W
Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a | (CALahuraj N. Gande)
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a | Partner MRN: 112972
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually orinthe | UDIN: 2211297 2ALWPQAT 1495
Place: PuneDate: 29/06/2022
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March31, 2022 . Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st March, 2022
YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED A.Significant Accounting Policies and related notes:
. 1) Overview:-
| 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 | Sant Sopankaka Sahakari Bank Ltd., Saswad, was incorporated on 08th April, 1987 and provides services through 18 Branches and Head Office.
A) | Cash Mow from Operating Activities : The area of Operations is restricted to Pune Satara, Solapur, Ahmednagar, Thane and Raigad Districts.
1 : - = 2)Basis of Preparation :
Net Profit as per P & L 173 59 60939 The financial statements are prepared under historical cost conventions and on the Going Concern Basis and in accordance with Generally Accepted
- =~ | Accounting Principles and Practices prevailing in Co-operative Banks in Maharashtra except otherwise stated.
Add: Adjustments for . The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions. Management believes that the estimates
[ 1 usedin preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
| | Depreciation on Assets [10.03 80,94 3) Investments :
- : i Investments are accounted forin accordance with the extant RBIl guidelines on investment classification and valuation as given below:
2 | Amortisation of Govt, Secunity Premium 10,08 7 64 (1} All investments are classified into "Available for Sale’ and 'Held to Maturity' categories. Under each classification the investments are further
2 ik categorized as (a) Central and State Government Securities, b)Other Approved Securities, ¢) Shares of Co-operative Institutions, d) Debenture and
SRS . S Bonds, e) Others
3| Pechemantfop B TRUsh encom 1Bvetsed) 307.84 191.84 (ii} Individual scrip classified under "Available for Sale' (AFS) category is valued at lower of book value or market Value. Securities are valued scrip-
& | Picvaaion s el i wisa and diminution / appreciation are aggregated for each classification. Net diminution in each classification, if any, is provided for while net
rovision for non preforming investments 128,10 150.00 appreciation is ignored.
(iii) Investments held under 'Held to Maturity' (HTM) category are carried at acquisition cost. Wherever the book value is higher than the face value/
5 | Standard Asset Provision (Net off excess reversed) R0.79 87.60 redemption value, the excess amount is amortized over the remaining period of maturity.
' : {iv) Non-Performing Investments are recognized as per RBI guidelines and provision is made as per RBl norms applicable to Mon-Performing
6 | Bad Debts 14 14 Investments.
, L ! {v) Profit/ Loss on sale of investments are taken to profit & Loss account.
7 | Deferred Tax Expense {vi) The premium on securities held under Held to Maturity (HTM) category is amortized annually over the remaining period of maturity proportionately.
2.19 200.42 . 4) Advances & Income Recognition:
. ) ] . Bank has generally followed R.B.1. guidelines & circulars issued on Income Recognition, Asset Classification, Provisioning & other related matters.
8 | Scrap Electric Equipment/Computer & Software/Machinery 13.66 .18 General provision on Standard Assels has been made as per R.B.I. Guidelines
o Classification and provisioning in respect of non-performing advances are made as per the guidelines of RBI and based on management's
9 | Income Tax Provision 146.12 1. 19% %1 3116.50 g5 24 | assessmentofthe degree of impairment of the advances.
- = 5) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) :
| 57732 1 494.63 (1) Property, Plant and Equipment are staled at cost less depreciation. Cost is ascertained as purchase price as increased by cost attributable o
Sl Lo bringing the assets to working conditions.
Less :- (i} The Accounting Standard-10 on PPE issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants Of India requires a disclosure of Gross Block at cost less
accumulated depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment. Sameis as -
1 | Excess Provision for Income Tax — - : :
e 1.14 Sr. Description of Gross block at | Addition during | Deduction! Transfer | Gross bock at Accumulated Depreciation for the |  Accumulated Mot Block
. = Mo Asset of PPE ;:;t;;u;: thie year 202122 | during 'H'h;guar 2021« ;ﬁ;:n'; I:Iip;::c;lﬂl:;;]pln year H0F .22 Depreciation
2 | Excess Provision Reversed - 15000 ! Bailding 1407028417 | 3,16.05608.00 9 00,945 B0 4,47,74,935.57 5.09,25,470.47 44.76,097.00 5540156747 | 4.02.08,839.57
. N i 2 Building-WIF 29841 550.00 289 41 550.00 . =
3 . Gain on sale of mutual funds/interest on imvestment 1681.82 | 1,388.31 | mnﬂtﬁi fja:a.f A AR i 59.03,133.09 A 6 RN —— 088000 B AT
Softwarn
1.681.82 |.539 44 4 I:Elzclri::dI T7.66.242 26 T.45 955 38 1,14 410,83 E3.97.827.82 1,04,38,749.56 12,57 403.00 1,16,96,152.58 71,40,424.82
1 = £ pImEn
5 Vahicles 30,217,843 30,21,843.0 31870231 4,553,292 00 36,40.325.11 25,68,651.01
E Fumiluna 258,87 268,02 38 60 92086 11,8801 840 2,83,59,200.28 258,058,377 80 27 42 978,00 2,85 48, 755,80 256,168,222 28
Adjustments for (109.50) 4482 7 Land 472,06, 200.00 . - 4,72,00,200.00 ; : : 4.72,00,200.00
: : | E Machinery linms 47,77 230 06 1,36,000.00 1,12.504 25 T8,00,434.49 G006, TA1.A7 5 52 552 [ B6,70 323,37 37,47, 802,49
Toral 13.30,01,004.18 4,07,24.419.27 3,22.58,839.19 14,14,66,675.26 11,40,11,442 49 1,10,02,981.92 12.50,14,424.41 | 13,04,63,693.34
1 | Increase in Advances D66.77 (1.,359.49) _
6)Depreciation :
: . : b ilDepreciation on PPE viz. Building, Furniture, Vehicles, equipmeants, etc. is provided on written Down Value Method as per the rales prescribed under
£ nroaein laipse Repgvallc 35:42) L1 + the Income Tax Act, However, depreciation on computers is provided on straight Line Method @ 33.33% as per guidelines issued by RBI.
) iijDepreciation on addition o PPE during the financial year is provided at 100% of the rate of depreciation prescribed, if the assetis pul to use for 180
3 | Increase in Investments | (2,888.07) (1,840.16) days and above during tha year and at 50% of the rate of depreciation prescribad, if the asset is put to use for less than 180 days during the year,
iiijDepreciation on PPE is provided at following rates & methods:
4 | Increase in Other Assets (23.83) 79.18
Sr. No Description Of PPE Dep. Rate For Year Method
| 5 | Increase in GST Receivable (13.9) (7.3)
1. Building 10% WwW.D.V
§ | Increase i Depasits | -2,314.98 2,455.560 2. Computers & Allied Machinery & Software 33.33% S.LM.
B) | Cash flow from Investing activities 3. Electrical Equipment 15 % W.D.V
- 9 W.D.V.
| | Iersase/Decrense in Fixed Assets (84.66) 174.26 4. | Vehicles B
5. Furniture 10% W.O.V.
Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) {B4.66) 174.26 5. Machinery ltems 15% wWDv
T)impairment:-
C) | Cash flow from Financing activities . PPE are reviewed for impairment whenever events or change in circumstances indicate that carrying amount of an assel may not be recoverable.
Impairmeant of Losses (if any) are recognized in accordance with the Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAL
s g B)Re nition of Income & Expenditure:
| | Increase in Share Capital 9791 78.27 ||r1]n:|u:|rl{':mzetjl.n'!EI Expenditure is generallﬁmuunted on accrual basis except in the following major cases:
i)Interast receivad on NPA is accounted on actual recovery of interast as stipulated by R.B.l. Guidelines.
2 | Dividend Paid (204.57) - iijinterest on matured Deposits and dormant Saving Accounts.
il )Dividend on investment in shares.
2 | Increase in Reserves & Funds 11.34 17.09 :‘I}Eﬂiﬁgwmmn TR g Ernls IREDIng,
villnsurance Referral Fees received for General Insurance,
_Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C ) (35.33) 9537 | Mkeaue Encashment i acoouniad on cash Dans.
9)Employee Benefits :
i)Pravision for gratuity payable and leave encashment payable is made on the basis of amount determined by Life Insurance Corporation of India from
Z whom the Group Gratuity Policy and leave encashment policy has been availed.
. p ii)The Bank Contributes to the gratuity Fund and leave encashment fund, which has taken group gratuity policy and leave encashment policy with LIC for
I_| Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (32147) 1,055.09 future payments of retirement gratuity and leave encashment lo employees. The premium there on have been 50 adjusted as to cover liability under the
scheme with LIC in respect of all employees at the end of their future anticipated services with the Bank.
il )Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment is made as per Actuarial Valuation Report as at Balance Sheet Date and report in respact of AS-15 is
btained by th nk.
I1_| Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 6,092.45 7,147.54 i?.r:lt'l'?he Ban{:'s gni?n bution to Provident fund is as per the Provident Fund rules
10)Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies .
Cash & Cash Equh‘alcnts at the end of the year e ﬁfﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁnﬂfgﬁsﬁm have bean consistently applied over the year and no material departura has taken place during the year from such policies.
I | 1+10) 577138 6.,092.45 Inventory of Bank includes stock of printing and stationery and Franking Stamp stock. Stock is valued at cost,
12)Contingencies and events occurring after Balance Sheet date :
Mo significant events, which could have effect on the financial position as on 31.03.2022, to a material extent, have been reported by the Management of
. the Bank, after the Balance Sheet dale.
Cash & Cash Equivalents 13)Accounting for taxes on Income :
During the year, Bank has made provision for Income Tax on approximate basis and same is subject to working of Tax Liability on finalization of Tax Audit
Cash 784.20 751.68 under Income Tax Act, 1961,
Deferred Tax: As required by Accounting Standard (AS 22) "TAXES ON INCOME" issued by The Institute of Charterad Accountants of India, the bank
Current Balances with other Banks 4,987.18 5,340.77 :i;:‘m{:ﬂc:ﬁ?gﬁiﬁﬁﬁd e,
As required by Accounting standard (AS 28) on "IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS " issuad by The Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India, in the opinion of
5771.38 6.092.45 the managemeant thera is no impairment of assets of the Bank which is not provided for,
. : ; T T i 15)Earnings Per Share
NDFE' Fr.e-w:rus e figur&s e 1egmupecl Whierever Ea}sin: eam?ngs per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
ILEORTILY calculated on monthly basis,
EPS for FY 2021-22is as under:
epaper. loksatta.com




WWW.LOKSATTA.COM

qUT, THAN, 30 I 033

3| SreszEn

Amt (Rs.) a)Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31.03.2021:
Sr. No Description Of PPE Dep. Rate For Year Method
Profit attributable to shareholders 72,86,881.82 3,00,65,191.29
Weighted ber of shares of 25/-/1000/-- each S o
eighted avg. number of shares o -- gac 20,17,143.42 13,42,172.00 - _ . ;
for the purpose of computing Basic Earnings per share investmants in india vasiments outsida India
Govarnm Other | Shares | Debant | Subsidia] Olhers Talal Govammeanl Subsidia Dihers Tatal Tatal
C EPS .61 29 A0 ment Approw uras rigs investme sacurities ries Imvesima Imvesima
! . Securifi ed and andios nts in (inchuding andior nts nts
. . . ; Securiti Bonds Joint India local Jaint outside
16) Prior Period Adjustments : o i thoriti i Indi
There is no material item during the year qualifying for disclosure under the head "Prior Period Adjustments”. = il SugieE) il diic
17) Related Party Disclosures : h'::t':;f“
The Bank is a Co-operative Sociely under the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and there are no such related parties iy
requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard — 18 on “Related Party Disclosures” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Gross 61.77 L - - - - 61.77 . - . - 61.77
of India. The Bank has disclosed material particulars of loans to Director's relatives outstanding as on 31.03.2022. In terms of RBI Cir dt o
29/03/2003, the key management personnel i.e. Mr. D.M. Sabne, the CEO of the bank, being single party covered by this category, no i Uﬁfg‘ﬁ i
further details need to be disclosed. O
18)Segment Reporting : perfarming z 2 : . » = . - . . : ’
Part A: Business segments: nvestments
Corporate | Wholesals (NP1
Banking'Retail Banking/Other
Business Segmants Traasury Banking Business Fatail Banking Other Banking Business Total Mat 81.77 - - ; . - 6177 . . B, . 61.77
Particulars 033022 I1-0G-2021 I-0E-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-202 2 31-03-2021 31033022 -0G-2021 I-03-202F 3052021
Revanua 1682 1388 45,35 48,08 156 263 §4.73 4.5 Available
for Sale
Besuli
Unaliacated Expenses [ . . . . . - B34 £1.04 Gross BO.563 - - - - BO.53 - - - - B0.53
Croerating Fraflil | - - - - - - - 14,39 13.55
bncome Taxas - - - i E = 2 . PWL;T; for
Extraproinary Profit ! loss - - - x 2 i : = depreciation 0.74 - . - - 0.74 . . . 0.74
et Profit A 76 filn s e
Chesr nformabon: Met T 79 - - E = = o0 = - = - Ta.78
Sapmenl Assets Held to
Unalocated Azasls Trading
Total Asgets TE1.87 G85.04 o _ T 3 3 = : S > ] . )
Sagment Liabilitas - = -
} Less:
Unallacated liabiiles PI’G’H‘HIDI’I ['::lr
Total liabdities T2147 GRS .04 depreciation - : 3 - - . - ; . ) ) .
and MPI
Note: No disclosure need be made in the shaded portion,
Part B: Geographic Segments Met : : : ; . : . . 1 - :
The Bank operates as a single unitin India, hence separate information regarding geographical segment is not given.
Disclosures as per Reserve Bank of India’s Master Direction on Financial Statements- Presentation and Disclosures Total 54290
1.Regulatory Capital: Investments : ’ : 2 3 : M = : : Ty
a)Composition of Regulatory Capital: b
Provision fior
Rs. in Crore PO i i i ) X . i i )
parforming
As on As on investments
Sr. No. Particulars (NP1}
31-03-2022 31-03-2021 §
8587
1) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)*/ paid up share 21.86 20.88 Provision for | ) o : : : : : 0.74 : = z : 0.74
capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) anpeecation
and NP
ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital 34 .94 33.34 Met 141.58 - . - - - 141.56 - - - . 141.56
iii) Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 56.8 54.22
iv) Tier 2 capital 9.47 8.21
b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve :
v) Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2) 66.27 63.43
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 406.91 423.05
vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / paid- 5.37% 4.94% (Rs. in Crore)|
up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs) Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
wiii) Tier 1 Ratio { Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.96% 12.829% [) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investmants
ix) Tier 2 Ratio { Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 2.33% £.18%
a) Opening balance 0.7432 0.7432
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets ratio (CRAR) (Total 16.29% 14.99%
Capital as a percentage of RWAs) b) Add: Provisions made during the year - -
xii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.98 0.78 ¢) Less: Write off / wrile back of excess provisions during the
year - -
b)Draw down from Reserves: ;
There is no draw down from the reserves during the current financial year. d) Closing balance 0.7432 0.7432
2.Asset Liability Management: i) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
; o) liabilitias. 31
a)Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities- 31/03/22 & Clisening bisianes 4.39 414
Rs. in Crore ;
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year - 0.25
Day1 | Z2to7 | Bto1d4 | 1510 3 Over 2 Over 3 Over 6 Owver1 | Owver3 Owver 5 Total
days days 30 days to manths months months year and |year and years )
days 2 and to 3 and up and up up to 3 up to 5 ¢) Less: Drawdown
months manths to 6 to 1 year years Yyears 3 "
months d) Closing balance 4.39 4.39
Deposits8 | 12.26 | 1544 | 1250 | 14.58 26.57 29.58 92.23 189.52 227.70 | 0.88 0.30 621.56 iii} Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 5 (2% 5 450,
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category - -
Advances 10.95 0.38 0.32 4.87 0.24 6.50 26.55 57.49 105.45 T2.09 T4.48 J68.11
Investments | - 1499 | - - 2.01 . - 4.94 - 10.93 148.26 | 181.13
c)Sale and transfer to/from HTM Category:
Borrowings | . . . g 5 % 2 = . 3 A . The value of sales and transfers of securities to/from HTM Category has not exceeded 5% of the book value of
investment held in HTM category at the beginning of the year.
Foreign - - - - - - - - - - - - d)Non — SLR Investment Portfolio:
Currency
assels
i. Non- Performing Non-5LR Investments
Foreign
Currency - . - - - . - . - - - -
liabilities
Investments: -
a)Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31.03.2022: (Rs. in Crore)
A
(R I Srar) Sr. No. Particulars faan il
Investments in India Investments outside India 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Goveamn Other Shares | Debant Subsidia| Othars Total G-l;marr!menl Eul'::rs.il:tiEt Others Tatal Tofal E} GDEP‘HI’]Q halance .00 .00
ment Approy ures res In'.'est_me securities res Investme Imvestme
ool G ok | e e | o™ | AR S e b) Additions during the year since 1st April 13.80 0.00
25 veniures autharities) vantures India
Held to c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
Maturity d} Closing balance 13.80 0.00
Gross 93.76 - - - - - 931.7a - - = B3.76
TerT &) Total provisions held 8.28 0.00
Provision for
M=
performing - - - - - - = = = - : =)
mvesimeants
(NPT} ii. Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments:
Net 8376 - - - - - 93, 7e . . . - 93,78
Available
for Sale 5r. No Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of "Unrated’ Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Private Investment Grade’ Securities Securities
Gross 7157 = i : - 13.80 87.37 . i : 2 87.37 Placement Securities
A -2 .3 4 5 B 2
Less:
Provision for 0.74 8 28
depreciation - - . - 8.02 - - - - 8,02 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021| 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2021
and MPI
a) PSUs - . . i . 2 . g e 5
Mt 72.83 - - 5 - 552 78.35 5 - - s TE.35
Held to b} Fis . : = i £ , i L i =
Trading
Gross Z 8 5 = = 5 : > ) ) . 8 €} Banks 12.80 8 - . = - - 13.80 -
Less: d) Private i : g 5 e : ! & b
Provision for Corporates
dapreciation B 3 i £ = " ) = o 2 - 5
and NPI e} Subsidiarie
s/ Joint - = - - = - - - .
Net i i ) ) ~ i ) ) ~ ) i ) Ventures
fl Others - - . 5 - -
nvemn | 16733 - = | - - | 1380 | 18193 ' ; : . 181.13
Provision
Loss: e 1] held
Provision for towards - 2 i 2 %
FIGH- depraciatio
performing i i ) - - - - 2 - 5
invasimants
(NPT} Total® 13.80 = - = - 1380 -
Less:
Provision for
depreciation A = 2 3 8.28 9.02 - - X a.02
d NPl
o 3.Asset Quality:
Met 166.59 - - 3.52 ir2n - - - 17211 a) Classification of advances and provisions held
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Rs. in Crore
: Personal
Standard Non- Performing dj | Loans 25.20 0.66 2.62 23.55 0.55 2.34
Total Sub- Doubtful | Loss | TotalNon- | Total Subtotal (i) 218.69 12.01 26.54 221.31 19.00 37.09
2021-22 Standard | standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 350.58 18.94 1215 - 31.09 381.67 :::;W
. i) | Sector
Opening Balance 57.42 0.47 B.15 - 8.61 66.04 Agricultural
Add: Additions during the year 64.58 10.98 404 g 1502 2659 and Allied
a) | Activities 0 - 0.00 - - 0.00
Closing balance 343.42 8.43 16.26 - 24.69 368 11 Advances to
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: industries
- sector
I} Upgradation 9.13 0.12 - 9.25 9.25 eligible as
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded | g4 53 1.85 . 5.76 priority
accounts) 3.91 70.34 sector
iii) Technical! Prudential16 Write-offs i ] i ) b) | lending 0 5 0.00 = : 0.00
Services
iv) Write-offs other than those under (i) above i - . c} 0.13 & 0.00 0.23 a 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) Personal
d) | Loans 149.29 12.68 8.49 160.12 12.09 7.55
Dpcning helance ol proBiae el 2,76 1.89 6.91 - 8.80 11.56 Subtotal (i) 149.42 12.68 8.49 160.35 12.09 7.54
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.81 108 5 3.08 3.89 Total (i+ii) 368.11 24.69 35.03 381.66 31.09 44.63
— — T *Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub  -sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the
R e P Teiene o el 3 2 & 5 s * outstanding total advances to that sector,  For instance, 1f a bank’s outstanding advances to the numing industry exceed 10
Closing balance of provisions held 3.56 1.89 9.99 ) 11.88 15.45 percent of the outstanding total advances to *Industry” sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to minin o
: separately in the format above under the ‘Indust  ry’ sector.
Met NPAs
Opening Balance 17.04 5,24 5 22.29
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.47 5.07 - 3.54 c) Details of resolution plan and accounts subjected to restructuring:
Less: Reductions during the year 10 .98 404 . 15.02
Closing Balance 6.53 6.28 5 12.81
Micro,Small and
AgAculure and allied Corporates (exchuding Retail [excluding
activities MSME) Medium Enterprises | _ culture and MSME) Total
[MSME)
Ratios 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.03.2022 | 31.032021] 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31.08.2022 | 31.03.2021 | 31,03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Number of
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.71% 8.15% | borrowers 2 0 o g 24 14 11 g 37 23
Standard | 870 Amount
Net NPA to Net Advances 3.60% 5 089 [Ry.in Crorel 31.07 0 0 0 1152 9.04 144 2.75 19.03 11.79
5 y { Prowvision held
P G (Rein Crorel 0.32 0 0 0 1.06 057 0,36 0.25 1.74 0.82
Prowvision coverage ratio 48.12% 2831% Number of
borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0
Gross Amount
Standard | [Rs.in Crore) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0,61 0 061 0
Provision held
Standard Non-performing Total {Rs.in Crorel 0 o 0 o 0 o 0.09 a 0.09 0
Number of
2020-21 Total S Total Non- borrowers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ug- . Gross Amount
Standard Bl Doubtful Loss Performing Doubtful | o @ el 5 5 9 . . " o " . a
Advances Advances Provision heid
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs {Rin Crore} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g
Total Number of
& % borrowers 2 0 0 1] 24 14 12 9 33 23
Opesiing Balance 35822 | 5.86 6.93 12.79 371.01 S A
i e ot (Rs.in Crore) 107 0 0 0 1252 9.04 4.05 2.75 19.64 11.79
SO UHne e e 63.50 14.17 6.13 ) 20.30 §5.80 Provisionheld
(Rain Crorel 0.32 0 0 0 1.06 057 0.45 0.25 183 082
: ] : % %
Less: Reductions during the year 73 14 | 09 0.90 3 00 75.14
Clossng ke 350.58 18.94 12.15 ; 31.09 38167 d) Fraud Accounts :- NIL
* L) e i i
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: 31-03-2022 31032021
- : 3 Number of fi n - -
G Upimron 10936 | 76.16 185.52 185.52 — T;"‘ﬁ e ;d yrgr—
11) Recoveries (excluding recoveries MouiE Invo recn I ALY SL L -
from upgraded accounts) 73.14 - i | 73.14 Amount of provision made for such frauds (7 crore) -
iif) Technical/ Prudentiall6 Write -offs | 5 = Amount of Unamorntized provision debited from ‘other
iv) Write-offs other than those under reserves” as at the end of the year (7 crore)
(1i1) above - 0.14 0.14 .14
Provisions e) Disclesure under resolution framework for COVID-19 related stress:
Disclosuras in pursuant to the Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related stress asimplemented by the
Opening balance of provisions held 1.55 1.74 5.14 - 6.88 §.43 bank vide circular No.RBI/2020-21/16 DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 6th August 2020:
Add: Fresh provisions made during the i AvSaEon {?Ili.lsﬂifgrzu?
yeir (.22 0.15 1.77 1.92 2.14
LeguzFanecss provision v I - - E"G_]II'S-II:I'I: :::m.‘m unls Exposure w accounts
Write-off loans 0.16 0.16 dassified Standard chssifed Standard
Clositic bal f =i held consequent 1o Of(A), aggre gate Of (A) amount Of ( A) amount pad consequent Lo
= - N _ : . ;
e s P '.I_ifl“ ]_.Eg fl.g] E_ﬂﬂ _1“4'-1-“' _ Type Of implementation of dfﬁ:llft SigFF'L‘d writen of | during the bv the borrowers implementation of
Net NPAs Borrower resolution plan - ":;_:ﬁ" h;: -.,L“::Ig half-year dunng the half-year resolution plan -
Postion as at the end Ehe Position as at the end of
Opening Balance of the previous half - this half - yvear
4.11 1.79 2.90 vear as on 3009 2021 311.03.2022
Add: Fresh additions during the year 14.02 436 1838
" - - Personal
Less: Reductions during the year Loans 13.50 . 1.49 16.80
1.09 (0,90 2.00 Che Tty
Closing Balance _ persons” a .
Lty 17.04 5.24 22.29 Of which
MSMEs 1.61 - - 0.87 5.08
" Other
Ratios 31-03-22 31-03-21 1.93 - - 0.14 2.24
Gross NPAto Gros 5 Advances 8.15% 3.45% Total 15.43 i o 1.63 19.04
IA.'H NP A to I"-I'f.'.t fuhm 5.9’8",-"& 1524% *As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
Provision coverage ratio 28.31% 53.84%
4, Exposure:
b)Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs
a) Exposure to real estate sector
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
i Ecentige of i Berceiinge of Category 31_.[!111]11 31.03.2021
Outstanding Gross NPAsto | Cutstanding Gross NPAS to i) Direct Exposure Priority 23 .63 Priority 17.88  Non-
Sr.No Sector Total GrossNPAs | _ | Advanes Total GrossNPAs | _ | Advanes in A)Residential Mortgages- Non-Priority 7.88 Priority 7.10  Total
Advances in that sector Advances that sector Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property | Total - 31.51 - 2498
i) | Priority Sector that 1s or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented.
Agricultural Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority
and alliad sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
a) | Activities 18.73 3.06 16.34 22.23 4.54 20,42 also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
Advances to byCommercial Real Estate- 5739 39.11
industries Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate
b) | sector eligible (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial
as priority premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
sector lending 46.60 0.82 1.76 41,81 2.39 5.72 commercial premises, industrial or warchouse space, hotels,
Advances 10 land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
% exceding Exposure would also include non-funded (NFB) limits
Small Scale
Industries 26.83 17.62 0.13 ¢) Investment in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and Nil Nil
other secuntized exposures-
57.57% 42.14% i) Residential
q Services ii) Commercial Real Estate
128.16 7.47 5.83 133.72 11.52 8.62
Advances 10 d) Indirect Exposure- Nil MNil
% exceding Fund based and non-fund based exposures on National
Trading 25.24 (19.69 Housing Bank and Housing Finanace Companies.
Industries %) 0.53 23.06(17.24%) 1.60
Food
Processing Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 88.90 84.09
and
Manufacturing | 12.43 (9.70 %) 0.19 12.47(09.32%) 0.20
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9, Disclosure of Complaints:
a.3ummary infurmaﬁun on cnmp_nlaints received by the bank from customers and from the
b) Exposure to capital market - NIL Sl dhoBico it ik diodl
Rs.in Crores Eﬂ:n Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 Complaints received by the bank from its customers
: . : : . : : Number of complaints pending at beginning of the vear l |
i)  Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, - - :
convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual ) i _ . . 3 |
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in Number of complaints received during the vear -
corporate debt. ” ; "
i) Advances againsit shﬂrcs: 7 hﬂﬁsé d-l:hgnnllrcs or other - B Number of complaints disposed during the year
securities or on clean basis to iIndividuals tor investment in 3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank y] ()
shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, P ! Y
convertible debentures, and units  of equity oriented 4 | |
mutual funds; Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
) Advances for any other [Lurpcmes where shares or . . Maintainable com plaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units  of e —— e -
equity  oriented mutual funds are taken as primary 5 T’:JI..II‘I‘II'!LTEJI maintainable complaints received by the bank | 0
security; from Office of Ombudsman
: 51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank | 0
iv)  Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured - 2 | by Office of Ombudsman
by the collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or : : _
convertible debentures or units of equity orented mutual Of 5, number of complainis resolved through
funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares 5.2 | conciliation/'mediation/advisories issued by Office of I 0
/ convertible bonds / convertible debentures / units of . '
: ! Yo 18 : , Ombudsman
equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the , _
uﬂwnucs; 53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 0 0
S d and 4 ad Cbrok r = | Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank
v Securad and unsecured advances 1o SIOCKDrokers an - - : - 5 R gt
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market 6 Humber of Awards ummplemented within the stipulated 0 0
makers: time (other than those appealed)
. : : : Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
vi) Loans sanctioned to corporates : Igmnst the secunty of . . Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the
shares? bonds / debentures or other securties or on aabit afthe Schétne
clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the - :
ﬁ?ﬁl:f::l}i'rﬂtsfﬂ new companies in annbcipation of WRIIE 10. Disclosure of penalties imposed by Reserve Bank of India:
’ During the year no any fine or penalty is imposed by RBL
vil)  Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / - - 11. Other Disclosures:
1ssues; a) Business Ratios:
vi)  Underwnting commutments taken up by the banks in - < Particular 31.03.2022 31.032021
respect of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or , : . AT TR
convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual 1) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 9.12% 9.37%
funds; ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.22% 0.40%
ix)  Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; R y 1) Cost of Deposits 593% 6.69%
_ 1v) Net Interest Margin 4.48% 4.04%
X) r’:; st E%rgfg;{tg:ﬁ}(:apuai Funds (both ; : v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.08% 2.05%
vi) Return on Assets 1.13% 1.40%
vil) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ?
crore) 5.03 4.88
vitl) Profit per employee(in? aore) 0.02 0.03
¢} Unsecured advances [“5. in Crure}
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 Working Capital 692.8 661.16
;ﬂiﬂl llfn'it[l-'::,lrl;ﬂj&j"'ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ of lh'l..‘.’fm:;lk - e = 1788 1995 Int Income 63.17 61.96
ut o > above, amount of advances for which intangible e
securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. - - Non [n.L]numt. 1.56 2.63
have been taken Operating Profit 14.39 13.55
Estimated value of such intangible secunties - - Profit 3.76 6.09
No of Staff 197 201
Business 991.79 980.09
6. ﬂqmentrati_ﬂn of I:Iepncs'fls,. Advances, Exposures and NPAs: i Bancanancnies Businaas:
3} Copcamiriion o e paNits: The details of fees [ brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance
fRS. in Cl‘ﬂrlﬂ business undertaken by them shall be disclosed for both the current year and previous year.
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 (Rs. in Crore)

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 103.82 02.88 Sr. . )

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total No. Particulars Ky 2021-22 - FY 202021

dcmsiiﬁr f the bemi;. | - o 16.70% 15.52% | | Commission from Selling of Non-Life Insurance Policies 0 0

2 | Commission from Selling of Life Insurance Policies 0 0
TOTAL
c) Marketing and distribution:
b) Concentration of Advances: Incomea from Mutual Fund business:
- Rs. in Crore
(Rs. in Crore) Sr { )
Particulars 31.032022 31.03.2021 No. Particulars FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 7723 7395 1 | Income from Mutual Fund business Nil 0.19

Percentage ;1 ih adva:kmﬁ to twenty largest borrowers to total 20.98% 19.37% o Dt i vl

vances of the bu Amount in Rs, Crore)

Sr.
No. Provisiondebitedto Profit andloss Account 31.03.22 31.03.21
| | ProvisionforNPI 8.28 5.00
c tration of E : s
¢} Conceniration of Exposures 2 | ProvisiontowardsNPA 11,88 8.80
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 3 | ProvisionmadetowardsIncometax 3.46 3:17

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 77.23 73.95 4 | OtherProvision

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest bomowers/ Provision towards depreciation on investments 0.74 0.74

customers to the total exposure of the bank on bomowers/ 20.98% 19.37% Provision towards Standard Assets | 48 1 60

customers ) )

Provision towardsMSME restructure loan 0.31 0.36
Provision towardsNonMSME restructure loan 1.43 (.46
TOTAL 27.58 20.13
e) Concentration of Exposures: f) Payment to DICGC Insurance Premium:
Rs. in Crore) =
: : (Rs. in Crore)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 Sr

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 19.64 17.89 No. Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to 5 3% 4 69% i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

total Gross NPAs. September 0.42 041

March 0.45 043
1) | Armrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
7.Derivatives: _ - g) Disclosure offacilities granted to directors and their relatives:
The Bank has not entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous years. The Bank has complied with the RBI guidelines and details of facilities granted to directors and their relatives are as under:
8. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
(Rs. in Crore) Sr. ‘ Particulars F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

St. 1 | Fund Based:

No. Particuars 32002 .20l Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.0095 (0.0095
1) Opening balance of amounts transfemred 1o DEA Fund (.90 0.79 Additions durine the vear 0.0008 0.0107
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.11 0.12 Recoverv durine the vear 0.0000 0.0107
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.01 0.01 Outstanding at the end of the year 0.0103 0.0095
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1.00 0.90 2 [ Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.) 0.0000 0.0000
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There is no amount due to ‘Micro or Small Enterprises’ under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006. This o - s
. . . | | . | WA WIUTRIHT GehWl 95 Td,, WHae
information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been (o A Rne. A, /v yaneen st B, e s /) p_ﬁ‘ﬁ_

: : : ; - : : : : Aiquitea Srafer: g WY GERN YA, Wi A, 95¥3, Fa =i, airy W
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Bank. Further no Oy AT, . 9. WIEEE, . Qi P qut B A 03994-294904 S —
interest is paid/ payable in terms of section 16 of the said Act T /e watEy - CwheTE vaE 4034, AR Ue, e 9, Ot - 499 ool

i oJ0-7WEHYo0q/ dEdYoo], I 030-3¥Y 33809 Email- headofficei@sopankakabank.com
Pune. TN AT G
Date : 29/06/2022 W YRS, weR, e, ddier g kel s sl awe see gar &) e Riere 9 g e g0 2F e
et tel Jrediay Hees) SnTEh e S FeT o o Sieled ATed, o aret Ja i At s, 8 et
Y. ot dgehia o oft. YEfeere Iee deftar /. sht. yerer ARRE See sfY. feefly araor ol Wb liony Earlier Address Shifted Address Distance
Heg SOTET W‘ -ﬂ@ m STW 1 Sinhaad or. Mo, 15722, Chanakya Nagan, |S.No. 26/6A0M, Shop No.1 to 3, Damodar
& o Emngm Mear Radhakrushna Hotal, Villa, Dhamdhere Gas Lane, Hingane Within
Manikbaug, Sinhgad Road, Khurd, Pune-411051 1EKm
Fune 411051
% . - ‘ i 2. | Handewadi 5. No. 4, Hissa No. Al1/2B, 5. No. 1/3/1, 'A’ Wing, Business Point,
EW '34'3 m@ﬁ' E”E-Fg m m a- T‘Fﬂﬂ?‘ﬁ ﬁﬁ-mﬁﬁ ﬁl. "ﬂ’.ﬁ.@.ﬁ, ﬁ m Branch ﬁl,|___|1;_-|r_;|ﬂ = Hi_-l.nl:.li:‘,':.'.l'i_-ll;jll T-H' = H-H‘-I'Hh. Shg‘.l.‘n;_;.r_]rn |'~.|r_;| 1: Mear H-i:”'ld‘ﬂ |_awf|5| Within
C Pune - 412308 &p - Autade-Handewadi, Uruli Devachi,
|iY gdet qoorm YIfieR Ui oEraRer, | ogie T8 YHieR Taluka - Haveli, Pune - 412308 L
M.No.108114, FRN 126769 W M.No.112972, FRN 123099 W FETH st freare
UDIN No. 22108114ALVTKO7887 UDIN No. 22112972ALWPQT1495 (o, feefia e )
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|s your opinion yours?

Your opinion should belong to you.

A voice that is your own.

Undeterred. Uncompromised. And brave.

A conscience that isn't at peace,

until the truth is uncovered.

A mind that isn’t fuelled by

someone else’s thoughts.

Where actions are based on informed opinions
and not ignorant assumptions.

Because it's not about going where everyone goes.
Or being part of a trend because it is one.
Or taking sides because you don't know enough.

It's about freedom.
The freedom to have an opinion that's yours.

At Indian Express, we stand by this freedom.
We celebrate it by being unbiased and independent.
And by having a voice that isn't afraid to speak its mind.

#InformYourOpinion

The Indian Express.
For the Indian Intelligent.

indianexpress.com $ ThelndianEXPRESS

JOURNALISM OF COURAGE

epaper. loksatta.com



